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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 41* Annual General Meeting of Lincoln Industries Limited
will be held on Monday, the 30® day of September, 2023 at 1.00 P.M. IST through Video
Conferencing ("VC")/Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM") to transact the follawing
business:

ORDINARY BUSINES

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Directors’ and
Auditors’ therean.

1. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania {DIN: 00154048}, who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and, if thaught fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

Re-appointment of Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania (DIN: 00154048) as Managing

Director

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s| or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and as
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committes (“Committes”) and further
approved by the Board, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania (DIN: 00154048) as
Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years, with effect from st
December, 2024 as per the terms and conditians ineluding remuneration as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Netice convening this Annual General Mesting
with liberty to the Board of Directors (including Committee} to alter and vary the terms

end conditions of the said re-appointment fremuneration in such manner as deemad fit
necessary and acceptable to Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania,
shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as provided
under Section 197 and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as
may be prescribed from time to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the currency of his tenure,
the Company has no profits or its profits are inadeguate, the remuneration payable to
fr. Praveenchand Dhandhania by way of salary, perquisites and allowances shall not



exceed the maximum remuneration payable in accordance with Section Il of Part Il of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania, Managing Director be
ertrusted with such powers and perform such duttes as may from time to time be
delegated / entrusted to him subject to the supervision and control of the Board:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and |s hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, usual or expedient, to give
effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

. Tuo appoint Mr. Raj Kumar Jalswara {DIN:10738146) as a director and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificationis), the following

resolution as an Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Sections 149, 152, 161 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being In force) , Mr. Raj Kumar lalswara ([DIN:10738146)
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on 12.08.2024 pursuant to
the provisions of Saction 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and wha holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from & member proposing his candidature for
the office of Director, be and is hereby further appointad as an Independent Director of
the Company with effect from 12.08.2024, to hold office for a term of 5{Five)
consecutive years upto 11.08.2029 not liable to retire by rotation.”
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NOTES:

1.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sechions 108, 110 and other applicable provizions. if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Acf), read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administrabion)
Rules, 2014 {"the Rules®), Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Qbligations and Disclosure
Regurements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Requlations”) including any siakutcry modification(s) or re-
enactmentis) thereof for the time baing In force, and In accordance with the guidelines prescribed by the
Munistry of Corporste Affairs for conducting postal ballot through e-voling vide General Cicular No,
142020 dated Apdl &, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated Aprl 13, 2020, General Circular No,
227020 dated June 15, 2020, General Circular Mo, 3372020 dated September 28, 2020, Ganaral Clreular
Wo. 3072020 dated December 31, 2020, Genersl Circular No. 1002021 dated June 23, 2021, General
Crcular Me. 2072021 dated December 08, 2021, General Circular Mo, (32022 dated May 05, 2022,
General Circular Mo, 1172022 dated December 28, 2022 and General Cireular No 92023 dated
Seplember 25, 2023 issued by tha Ministry of Corporate Affalrs ['MCA) (hereinafter collectively referred
1o as "MCA Circulars”), Requiation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obfigations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Usting Regulafions”), Secretarial Standard-2 [*S5-2°) issued by the Insfiute of
Company Secretaries of Indla and other applicabla laws, rules and regulations (including any stattory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the bme belng In force and as amended from time fo fime), the
44th AGM of the Company i being held through VT / OAVM on Monday . 30% Septembar, 2024 at 1.00
p.m, (I5T). The venue of the meeling shall be deemed to be the Regd. Office of the Company lLe, P-35,
India Exchange Place Exin., Kolkata - 700001, Members attending the AGM through YC | OAVM shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quarim undar Saction 103 of the Act

Pursiant to the provisions of the Act, & member enfitled to attend and vole at the AGM Is entified
appoint a proxy to atiend and vole on hisfer behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Cempany. Since this AGM is being hald pursuant to the MCA Circulars shrough VG / QAVM, physical
atlendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the lacility for appointment of proxiss by
tha Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Aliendance Sip are not
annexed o the Notice.

Additonal informaton, pursuant to Regulation 3G of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosume
Requiresnents) Regulasions, 20135 and Secretarial Standands on General Mealings issued by The Instiute
of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Directors seeking appolntment ! re-appointment at this
AGM, fams par of the Notice.

The attendance thraugh VCAOAVM is restrcted and hence will be made available to only 1000 Members
on first come first served basis. Howevear, atiendance of Members holding 2% or more of the shares of the
Company, InsBtutional Investors as on closure of the business hours on 23rd day of September, 2024,
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personngl, the Chairpersans of the Audit Commities, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes, Auditors, Scrutinzer, ete. are
allwwed to stiend the AGM without restriction of firsl come first served hasis. The Members can join the
AGM in the VCIOAVM mode 15 minutes before and afisr the scheduled fime of the commencement of the
Meeting by foliowing the procedure mentianad in the Notics.

hiembers desirous of obtaining any information conceming the accounts and operations of the Company
ang requeatcd to addroas thelr questiona in whting {0 the Secretery of the Company by FPriday, 27"

Septembar, 2024,

Members who would like 1o express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themseives
as @ speaker by sanding their request from their registered emaid address mentioning their name, DP 1D
and Client ID¥fofo number, PAN, mobile nurmber at sacmill@hotmail.com from 25 Ssplembes, 2024
(900 am. IST) o 2dh Seplember, 2024 (3:00 pm. IST). Those Members who have registered
themseves as a speaker will only be allowed 0 exprass their views fask questions during the AGM. The
Company reserves $e right 1o restrict the number of speakers dapending on the availability of time for the
AGM. In the intsrest of ime, each speaker is requested toexpress his / her viewsin 2 =3 minukes.
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nowever, shareholders may gost their Sommentsigueties (ol mone than 150 charagters) in Bie chat hox

available on the Video Cenferencing Inferface. lessage posted by the shareholders wil be doal with
accoedingly.

Corporatz Members ans requred fo send 1o the company a duly certifieg Ccopy of the Board Resokdian,
pursisant 1o Section 113 of the Companles Act, <013, authenzing their rapresentative o sttend and wole at
the AGM.

In case of jont holders dtterding the meating, the Membar whoss nama appears a5 the first haider in the
arder of names a5 per the Ragister of Members of the Company will be enitfad to vate,

The Compeny's shares are available in demat mods. The shares of the ompany can be dematerisizad
under FSIN: INESTIENO12 i terms of SEBI Circidar, physical sharos cannat be fransfemred on or afier
01042019, Mambers ars requesied to dematerisiize the shares for eparational convenience.

The e-Voting procedure to be followed by the sharehalders to cast their votes:

Pursyant to e provisions of Section 108 of Ine Companies Act, 2013 read wilh Rul 20 of the
Comparies (Maragemend and Adminislration) Rules, 2014, the Company is offering a-voling facility 1o it
Miembers in respect of the businesses t be transacted at the fortieth Annual General Meeting scheduled
10 be hield on Manday, 307 September 2004 o 1.0 P-M. The Campany has engaged the sarvices of
Central Depesitary Sarvices \tndia) Limitad ("COSL") fo provide e-wnting facilities. The e-voting particulars
are et out below:

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

| 5 EVSN LUSER ID ' PERMANENTACCOUNT
{E-voting Sequence Number) | NUMEER [PAN) |

[ I

| 240RI1026 | I|

(1 The remote e-voting period begins on 27 Seplember, 2024 from 09:00 2.m. (ST} and ends on 250
Septemier, 2024 uplo 500 pm. (IST), Curing Pz period members of the Company, holding shares
gilver In physical fom or in dematorialized form, as on the cut-off date & 239 Seplember, 2024 may
cast their vote elactronicaly. The remate e-voling module shall be disabied by COSL for voting
theraafier

{iifShareholders who have already voted priof 1 the mestng date would not be entitled lo vote at the
meeting venue.

iiln_terme of SEBY circular no. SEBNHO/CFDICMDICIRIPI2020/242 dated Docember 9, 2020 on &-

Voting fanility provided by Listed Campanies Incdvid
are dllowed to wofe through their o mzintzined wih kpositones and Desosiiory

emal account De and 3
ipants Sharsholders ang advised to update ther mobile number and email Id_in_their demat
aCeounts i order ip aeeece e\ating facity.




Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings
for Individual shareheldors holding securities in Demat mode COSLM5DL is glven below:

Type of
shareholders

Individual
Sharzhaldars
hﬂld'lnﬂ_
secwritles in
| Demat mode
with  CDSL
Depository

Individual
Sharcholders
hobding
SECUFILES fn
demat mode
with  NSDL

Depository

Login Method

1) Users who have epted for COSL Easi / Easlest facility, can lagin
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made available
o reach e-Voling page withoul any further authentication. The users 1o
login to Easi / Easiest are requested to wisit CDSL  website
www.cdslindla.com and click on Login lcon and select New Systenms
Myeasl.

2) Atter successful login the Easi / Easlest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting Is In progress as per
the information provided by campany. On dicking the evoting option, the
user will be able to see eVoting page of the e-Voting service provider for
cacting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining wirtual
meeting & woting during the meeting. Additionally, there K& alse fnks
provided to acoess the system of all e-Vioting Service Providers, so that the
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3 If the user is not registered for Eaci/ Easiost, option to register is
available at CDSL website www cdslindia com and elick on log o and New
System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration aption,

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting page by prowiding
Demat Account Number and PAN from 2 e-¥oting link available an
www.Ldslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTFP on registered Mobile & Email as recarded in the Demat Account,
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Yoting option
whiere the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e=Yuling Service Providers. =

1) If you are already registered for NSDL |DeAS facility, please visit the
& Services website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservicesnsdl.com either on a Personal Computer ar on a mokbile,
Once the home page of e-Sarvices i hunched, click on the "Beneficial
Owner” joon under “Login™ which is available under “IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password, After
succestful suthentication, you will be able to we e-Voting services. Click on
“Aceess to eMoting” wnder e-Voling services and you will be able to see B
Voting page. Click on compary name or e-Vating service provider name and
you will be redirected 1o e-Vofing service provider website for casting your
YOT2 during the remdate e-Voting period.

2] If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, aption to register is
available at hitps:/fessrvicesnsdl.com. Selact "Register Online for Deas
“Portal or click at https//esenioss nsdl com reWeh/id

3} Wigit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: hitos:/furww evoting.nsdl.com either on a Persanzl Computer
of &n a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system launched, click on
the icon "Login" which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member® section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D {ie. your sixteen
digh demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a

| Verification Code as shown on the soreen, ARer succesciul authentication,




= | you will be redirected to NSDL D-epnsrt.r'lr-,r site wherein you can see E-"-'n'lirl;?
Fage. ick on company name or e Voting senvice provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website Tor casting your vote
dgil_'ng the remeote e-Vating period. _
Individual ¥Yau can also login using the login credentials of your demat acoount through
Sharehalders vour Depository Participant registered with NSDL/COSL for e-\ioting faciliny.
{holding . After Successful login, you will be able to sep o Voting option. Once you click
;if:::lesm on e-Voting option, you will be redirected 1o N5DL/COSL Depository site after
mod) successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click an
login tompany name or e-Yoting senvice provider name and you will be redirected
thraugh to e-\oting service provider website for casting your vote during the remate
their e- Voting period.
Depository
Participants e
Important note: Members wha are unable to retrieve User 10/ Password are advised o usa

Forget User ID and Forget Passwiord option available at abovementicned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholdars holding securities

in demat mode for any technical

lssues related to login through Depository l.e. COSL and NSDL

 Legintype

Helpdesk details

Inclividual Shareholders holding

securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in kagin can
comtact COSL helpdesk by sanding a request at
nelpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com ofF contact at b
free no. 1800 22 55 33 OR 022-23058738 and 22-
23058542-43,

Individual Shareholders holding

SRCUrities in Demat moda with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by zending a request at
evotingi@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 27 44 30

(i} Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.,

1} The shareholders should log an to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.corm,

2] Click on “Shareholders™ modusle.

3} Now enter your User ID

a. For tD5L:

16 digits beneficiany 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by & Digits Client ID,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with
the Company,

CR



Alternatively, IT you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-seryices, you can log-n at
hitps://www.cdslindia.com from Login Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you
successfully log-in to CDSL's EAS|/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed
directly to cast your vote electronically,

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares In demat farm and had logged on to wvw.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

&) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders
holding shares In Demat.

FAN

Enter yvour 10 digit alpha-numeric *BAN keued by Income Tax Departmernt
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Sharcholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository  Participant are requested to use the
sequence  nurmber sent by Company/RTA or  contact
Company,/ATA,

Ciwvidend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmyfyyyy format)
Details or Dete of | as recorded In Your demat account ar in the cormpany records in order to
Birth (Do) login,

* If both the detsils are not recorded with the depository or
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field.

fi
(i)

(iv]

(w)

il

Rl

After entering these detalis appropriately, chck on “SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholdzrs holding shares In physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat farm will new reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they ara required to mardatorily enter their login
password in the new password field, Kindly note that this passward Is to be also usad
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligihle to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting threugh COSL platform. it
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other persen and take
utmcst care to keep your password confidential,

For sharebolders holding chares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting nn the recnlitian contained in this Molies,

Click on the EVSN for the relevant LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED on which you choose
Lo vote,

On the voting page, you will see *RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO a5 desired. The option YES
implies that vou assent to the Resolution and option NO Implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entine Resolulon dutails,



{wili}

(i)

Ix)

[xd)

{uil]

{lil)

fav)

After selecting the resclution, you have dedded to vate on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your wote, click on “0K", else
to change your vote, click on "CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Cnce you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, yvou will not be allowed to madify
your vote,

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on *Click here to print” option an
the Vating pags.

Il a dermat account holder has forgatten the login password ther Enter the User 1D and
the Image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detaiks as
prompted by the systerm.

There is alse an optional provision to upload BR/POA If any uploaded, which will be
made available to Scrutinizer for verification,

shareholders can also cast their vote using CD5L's mobile app "m-Voting”. The m-
Voting app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobio,

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians For Remote
Voting enly.
* Non-lndhvidual shareholders (ie. other than Indiwiduals, HUF, NRi ete) and

Custoddians are required to log on o www.owotingindis.com and  registes
themssives ini the "Corporates” module.

* Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entiry

should be emnailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslingdia.com.

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password, The Compliance User would be able 1o link the
accaunk(s) for which they wish ta vote on,

= The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automaticatly and can be
delirk in case of any wrong mapping.

* [Itis mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution 2nd Power of Attorney
[FOA) which they have issued in favour of the Custedian, if any, should be uploaded
in POF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

* Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required rrandatorily to send the
relevant Board Resolstion/ Authority letter etc. together with attested spacimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; sacmill@hotmail.com i
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same In the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.



3.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY, DEPOSITORIES.

(1) For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Mame of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate {frant and back), PAN [self-attestad
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company,'RTA email id.

{2} For Demat shareholders -Please update your email il & mobile no. with YOur respective
Depository Participant (DP)

(3) For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which iz mandatory while eVoting & joining
virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Viating from the CDSL e Voting System, you can
writa an email to helpdesk eveti dslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33,

All grievancas conpected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addrassad to Mr,
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Senvices (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Hoor, Marathon Futurex, Malatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel [East}, Mumbal

= 400003 or send an emall to he1E§h.mtth:dslinﬂia.;gm or call &t toll free no. 1800 22 55

33,

Mr. A, K. Labh, Practising Company Secretary (FCS - 4848 / CP-3238) {Address: A. K. Labh & Co,
0, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote e-voting and e-wvoting process at the AGM In & fair and transparent
manmer.

Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to immediately notify change in their
bank details, e-mail address, address/name, to Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Apents-
M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, 23, R.N. Mukherjee Road, Sth Floor, Kolkata-700
D01 Tel No-{033) 2243 5809 / 5029; 2248 2248 Fax Mo.- {033) 2248 A7ET. E-mail-
mipl@cal.vsnl.net.in | quoting their Folio Number(s).

Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to Intimate afl changes pertaining
to their bank details, ECS mandates, e-mail addresses, nominations, power of attomey, change of
sddress/ name, etc. to their DPs only and not to the Company or Maheshwari Datamatics
Private Limited Any such changes effected by the DPs will autornatically reflect in the Company's
subsequent records.

SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the sacurities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN to their DPs with whom they
are maintaining their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physical form shall submit
their PAN details to Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited,

Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of their
sharehalding in the Company, In the nomination farm (SH-13} and those Members holding shares
in electionic mode may contact thelr respective DPs for availing the nomination facility as
provided under Section 72 of the Act.



18, Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform their respective DPs, immediately of:
& Change in thear residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

* Pamiculars of their bank aceount maintxined in India with complete name, branch, account
type, account aumber and address of the bank with pin code number, if not fumished earlier,

13.  Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail address with Maheshwarl Datamatics
Private Limited /Company may write to sacmill@hotmail.com OR mdpl@calvanbnet.in, if shares
are held in physical mode or with their DPs, if shares are held inelectronic mode, for receiving all

future communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Clrculars, ete.
electronically.

20.  Process for oblmnme User [T} and PasswordPostal Ballor Notice for those Members whose e-
mail ids arg not registered:

*  In ease shares are held in physical mode, plesse provide Folio Me., Name of sharcholder,
scanned copy of the share certificabe {ant and back), self-attosted scanned copy of PAM

card and scif-atfcsted scanned copy of Aadhaar Card by e-mail to sacmill@hotmail.com OR

midial Lwsnl.net |

*  Incase shares arg held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID { I6-digit DPID + C1LID
or 16 digit beneficiary (D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
self-atiested scanned copy of PAN card and sell-attested seanned copy of Aadhaar Card to

sacmiliEhotmail.oom OR mdpl@ecal.venlnet.in

21, Motification of SEBI relating to transfer of equity shares held in physical form:

SEE| wide notification dated June B, 2018 amended Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, which
came into force with effect from April 1, 2019, Accordingly, effective april 1, 2019 except in
cases of transmission or transposition, transfer of securities of Company carnot ke processed
unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository. SEBI vide its circular
dated 25th January 2022 has advised that lsted companies shall herceforth issue the
securities in demateralized form only (vide Gamette Notification no.  SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN/2022/66 dated January 24, 2022) while processing the fallowing service request:

I l=zue of duplicate securities certificate:

ii. Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Accoont;
lii. Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate;
W. Endorsement;

v. Sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate;
wi. Consolidation of securities centificatesfobos

vil, Transmission;
il Transposition;

The Members are requested to take note of the same and may consider dematedalization of
physhcal shares held by them to avoid inconvenience In future.

22,  Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.



| for Members attendi al Meeti B thro OAVM. amd

woting during the Annual General Mesting [AGM) are as under:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting en the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the
mstructions mentioned above for Remote evoting.

2. The link for WC/OAVM to attend meeting will be avallable where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote 2-voting.

3. Only those members, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not

casted their vole on the Resolutions through remote e-Vating and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be sligiale to vate through eoting system avallable during the AGR.

4. It any Viotes are cast by the shareholders through the evoting available during the AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/0AVM facility, then the
vetes cast by sich shareholders shall be considered invelid as the facility of e-voting during the
mieeling is availzble only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote eVoting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
Howewver, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. If a member casts vote(s) by both modes,
then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail and vote(s) cast at the Meeting shall be
treated as "INVALID"

6. Members are encourzgad to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

7. Further members will be required to allow Camera and use Intermet with a good speed to avoid
ary disturbance during the meeting.

B. Please note that Participants Connectlng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mabile Hotspot may experience Audio/Mideo loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate army kind of aforesaid glitches.

General Information

1. The Scrutinizer shall, immediztely after the conclusion of voting at the AGKM, count the votes cast
at the Mesting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote ¢ Voting in the presence of at
least two witnesses who are not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48
hours of conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total voles cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or to & person authorized by the Chaimman in writing
whia shall countersign the same.

2, The Chalrman or the person authorized by him in writing shall fosthwith on receipt of the
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report, declare the Results of the voting. The Results dedlared, along
with the Scrutinizer's Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website and on the website of
CO5L immediately after the results is dedared and communicated to the Stock Exchanges where
the eguity shares of the Company are listed.



3. Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming past of the Notice of
Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., Monday, 30
September, 2024,

Reglstered Office By Order of the Board

36, Imdia Exchange Place Extn For Lincaln Industries Limited
Kolkata - 700001 (] :
CIN: L§1108WB1883PLC035857 f s
Websile: www.lincoln-indusiries, net Lr B

E-mail: sacrni ail. Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Telephone: {033) 2225.4573 Managing Directar & CFO
Dated: 12.08.2024 (DIN: D0154048)




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT [N RESPECT OF THE ORDINAY BUSINESS PURSUANT TO

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH REGULATION 30 OF SEEI [LODR]
ﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬂﬂﬁ, Iﬂli
Item Mg 3

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 12.08.2024, based on the recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, had re-appointed Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania (DiN:
D0154048] as Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years wef D1t
December, 2024, subject to approval of the members of the Company.

The Information and details of Mr. Praveenchand Dhandhania has been pravided in the Motes
annexed to the Notice.

Designation: Managing Director

Date of Re-appointment; 1" December, 2024

Tenure: 5 years (01.12.2024- 30.11,2029)

Remuneration:

3. Considering the financial position of the Company, remuneration of &s. 5,000/- per month shall

be paid for the time being. However, the Board reserves the right to consider the same
according to thelr discretion,

b. Mo sitting fee shall be paid for attending any meeting of the Roard of Directors or the
Committes thereof,

€. However, he will be entitled for re-imbursament of all the expenses Incurred by him for the
official work on actual basis,

Powers, Responsibilities and Duties: He will enjoy all the powers of the Managing Director as
entrusted Ly the law and shall be reporting to the Board of Directors of the Company for necassary
guidance. He shall be exercising all the rights, duties and responsibilities as deemed necessary for
the affairs of the Company independently with full power and autharity.

The above may be treated as 3 written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr.
Pravesnchand Dhandhania under Section 190 of the Act, Disclosure under Regulation 36{3) of the
Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of Compamy Secretaries of
India,

Save and except Mr, Praveenchand Dhandhania being the appointee Director and Ms. Rinku
Dhendhania being a relative, none of the other Direetors [ Key Managerial Parsanned of the
Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financizlly or otherwise, in the

resolution set out at Item Mo. 3 of the Notice,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for appiroval of the
meambers of the Company.

tem No. 4

Mr. Raj Kumar laiswara (DIN10738146) was Inducted in the Board as an additional director in
independent capacity w.ef. 12.08.2024, The Company has received a notice in writing from a
member along with the depasit of requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act propnsing the
candidature Mr. fiajkumar Jaiswara for the office of Director of the Company.



Mr. Raj Kumar Jaiswara is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his cansent to act as an Independent Director.

Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of independence should a company propose
to appoint an independent director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an independent
directer can hold office for a term up to § ifive) consecutive years w.ef. 12.02.2024 and upto
11.08.2023 on the Board of a company and he shall not be included inthe total number of directors
for retiremeant by rotation.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Ka] Kumar Jaiswara that he meets with the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act. Mr.
kamal Singh Jain possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge; inter alia, in the fisld of
accounts.

I the epinion of the Board, Mr. Raj Kumar Jaiswara fulfills the conditions for his appointment as
an Independent Director as specified in the Act. Mr. Kamal Singh lsin i independent of the
management.

save and except the above, none of the ather Directars / key Managerial Personnel of the Company
[ their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwisa

Registered Office By Order of the Board

36, Indla Exchange Place Extn For Lincoln Industries Limited
Kolkata - 700001 () : {
CIN: LS1109WWB1883PLCO3585T { 5 [ ."':—-'——-F,.
Website: www. lingoin-industies net A

E-mail: sacmilf@hatmall com Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Telephone: (033) 2226-4573 Managing Director & CFO

| Dated: 12.08,2024 - (DIN: 00154048)




Detzils of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disdosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General

Meeting (55-2) as amended.

experience in Business and
Finql_'JDE management

|_Hame_-_nf the Director Praveen chand Dhandhania Mr. Raj Kumar Jalswara
Category Managing Director Director Tl
DIN 00154048 Tl 10738145

 Date of Birth 29.04.1574 01.01.1976

 Nationality indian Indian
Date of Appointment 21.07.2083 12.08.2024 |
Qualifications | B.com B.com
Experience and EEI!IE'tiSE More than 26 years of Mare than 10 yearsof |

experisnce in
Financs management

| Number of Meetings of the 7 NA
Bozrd attended during the yvear
List of Directorships in other il il =
. Listed Companies
List of il Ml
Membership,/Chairmanship of
Committees of other Board
Number of shares hald by him 19550 il
in the Company: Self i
As Beneficial Dwner i il
Relationship with any Spouse of Mrs. Rinku Mil
Director(s) and KMPs of the Dhandhania, Director
Company
Resiznation from the NIL Nil
Directorship of the listed

companies in the past three
VEArs

Registered Dffice

36, India Exchange Place Extn
Kobkata - 700001

CiN- L51109WE1983PLCOABIST
Webste: waw lingaln-mdustries. nat
E-mail: sacmilfihetmsail com
Telaphone: (033) 2225-4573
Dated: 12.08.2024

|
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By Order of the Board
For Lincoln Industries Limited

e
i

it~
Fraveen Chand Dhandhania
Managing Director & CFD
{DIN: 00154048)




Lincoln Industries Comited

(GIN. L5110WB1963PLCOSEGST)
Regislerad Officar P - 36, India Exchanga Place Extn., Kokata - 700001
E-mail: sacmilli@hotmeil. com; Websie: www lincoln-industries. rel
Telephong: (033) Z225-4573;

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors hereby present the 41°* Annual Report 2nd Audited financial statement of the Company
for the year ended 31" March, 2024,

Financial summary or highlights/Perdformance of the Company

Rs.in 00s
Financial Result Year Ended Year Ended
31.035.2024 31032023
Fevenue from operations 45206.13 50625.00
Other Income 4474444 ' 41B28.57
Total Revenue i #9050.57 | 9245357
Total Expense Je231.01 7253T.E1
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax o ~ 137185K 19915 76
Tax Bxpenses (1677479} {6845.95)
Frofit /(Loss) After Tax 30494 35 236761.72
CUther Comprehensive income : 21975.74 £65127.15
Tolal Comprehensive income £2470.09 91884.86
EPS (Rs.) Hasic 100 1.75
Diluted 1.00 1.75
“Equity Capital 5.24500.00 524500.00
General Reserve BOD36E.05% BO236.05

Brief description of the Company’s working durlng the year/State of Company’s affair:

The Company 5 malnly engaged inthe business of ginning, prassing and oil mill. Your Company reported
a profit of Rs. 3049435/ vis-d-wis a profit of Rs. 26,76,172/- in the previous year. Total revenue
decreaszad from Rs. 92,45, 357/~ to Rz, 89,95, 057/

Transfer to Reserves
Mo amaunt has been transferred to any Reserves

LAEVIEnG

The Board of Directors regrets their inability to recornmend any dividend for the financial year under
report.

Change in the nature of businass, If any

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.



Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the

Eoing concern status and company’s operations in future

Thare were no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have
occurrad between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements

rel dt

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial pasition of the Company
occumring between Manch 31, 2024 and the date of this Repart of the Directors,

Details of Subsidiary/lsint Ventures/Associate Companies

The Company has no Subsidiaryfloint Ventures/Associate Companies, However, the Company is
Associate Company of M/s Dhancot Fibres Private Limited.

share Capital

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 5,24,50,000. During the year under
review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Intermmal Financial

The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ansere proper recording of
tinancial and cperational information and compliance of various intemal controls and other regulatory
and statutory compliances, Code an Internal Control which require that the Directors review the
effectiveness of internal controls and compliance controls, financial and operational risks, risk
assessmant and management systems and related party transactions, have been complied with,

Risk Management

The Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which the
Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitering the risk management plan for
the company.

Board of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhnia [DIM:
00154048), Director of the Company retires by rotation and being elipible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

The Board of Directors had also approved the re-appaintment of Mr. Fraveen Chand Dhandhnia [DIN:
00154048)as Managing Director of the Company woe.f. 01.12.2024 for a further period of five vears
based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes, subject to approval of
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Campany.

Mir, Baj kumar Jakswara [N 10738146) has been appointed as additional directar in independent
capaciy w.e.f. 12.08.2024 and his appoimtment is propased to be confirmed in the forthcoming Annual
general meeting. Appointment of Mr. Raj kumar Jaiswara as independent director for a tenure of 5 years
wie b 12,08.2024 is also proposed for your approval.



Key Managerial Personnel

The Company had the following persons as KMP as on date:

a) Mr. Fraveen Chand Dhandhania = Managing Director
b} Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania- Chief Financlal Officer
€] hr. Witin Gupta - Company Secretary

Audit Committeg

The compesition of the Audit Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Anupam Ghosh —Chairman {Independent Girector)
2. WMr. Sushovan Saharoy -(Independent Directaor)
3. Mr, Praveen Chand Dhandhania
n&R i
rhe composition of the Romination & Remuneration Committes 15 as follows;
1. Mr. Anupam Ghosh-Chairman {Independent Director)

2. M. Sushovan Saharoy-[Independent Director)
3. Mis. Rinku Dhandhania

Stakeholders Relationship Committes
The compasition of the Stakohelders relationship committes = as follows:
1. Mr. Anupam Ghosh -Chairman (Independent Directar)
2. Mr, Sushovan Saharoy-{Independent Director]
3. Mr. Praveen Chand Dhandhania
Meetings of Boar
rd M

Doring the financial year 2023-20F4, the Board met 6 times on 300052023, 12.08.2003, 14.11.2023,
2612 2023, 12.02. 0004 and 18032034,

Audit Committes Meetings

During the financial year 2023-2024 the Commities met 4 times on 30,05,2023, 12083023, 14.11,2023
and 12,0 o4

ion and u on Committes
During the financial year 2023-2024, the Committes met once on 30.05.2023.

Stakeholders Relationship Committes

During the financial year 20232024, the Committee met once on 18.03.2024,




Declaration by Independant Directors

Al Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board also hereby
confirms that In its opinion, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions / criteria
specified under the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and also are independent of
the management. The Independent Directors have also registered themselves in the databank with the
Institute of Corporate Affairs of India as per Rule &{1] of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. The dedaration was placed and noted by the Board In its
meeting held on 30.05.2023. The independent directors meeting In term of Schedule IV to the
companies &ct, 2003 was held en 30,12 2023,

Annual Evaluation of Boards Perfformance

The Eoard of Directors has carried out 2n annual evaluation of its own performancs, Board committess,
and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seaking inputs from all the directors on
the basis of criteria such as the Board compasition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, etc. Whereas, the performance of the committees was evaluated by the
Board after sesking inputs from the committee members on the basis of critera such as the
composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Baard
as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, takang into account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors

At the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of
Normiration and Remuoneration Commitiee, the performance of the Board, i3 committees, and
individual directors was alse discussed, Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by
the entire Board, excluding the independent directors being evaiuated.

Remuneration Policy

Momination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination, Remuneration and
Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs] and other employess in terms of the
provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2003, The said policy which has been approvad by
the Board outlines the appointment ceiterla and gualifications, the termy tenure of the Directors on the
Board of Company and the matiers related to remuneration of the Directors.

The Company's Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website: wwwlincoln-industries.net
and is attached as Annexure -1 and forms a part of this Report of the Directors,

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in place a vigl mechanism, details of which are available on the Compainy's website at
http:/wvew. incoln-Industries. net/Lincoln-Independent/Lincoln®20Whist le% 20blower¥ 20Policy-Vigil%
20Mechnasim. pdf



Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

All transactions entered into with refated parties as defined under the Companies Arct, 2013 during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of Business and en arm's length basis. Declaration for
Related Party Transactions in terms of Form AQC-2 is enclased and marked as Annexure — 2,

Loa ar d

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by athers from benks or linencial institulbons.
The particulars of loans and advances given and investrnents made in securities under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been provided in the financial statements of the Company.

1 ule § of the Companies [Appointment & Rermuneration
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 3014 as amendad

information in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2003 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerlal Personnel) Rules, 2004, as
amended, regarding emplovees (s ghven in Annexure-3 forming part of the Directors’ Report.

Annusl Return
Pursuart to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Proviso under Rule 12{1} of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Annual Return is available
on the Company's website at vaww. lincoln-industries.net and may be accessed through the web-link:

http:/ fwww.lincoln-industries. netflincoln/Form MGT 7 lincoln 2023-2024. pdf
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outge

The prescribed particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Dutga required under section 134{3){m] read with Rule 8|3} of the Companies [Accounts)
Fules, 2014 is attached as Annexure =4 and forms a pant of this Report of the Directors.

Directors” Responsibiiity Statemeont

Pursuant to Section 134 3) (c] read with Secticon 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of your
Company confirm that -

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed alorye with proper explanation refating to materal departures, if any;

(i} the Directors have sebected such accounting policies and applisd them consistently and made
judgments and estumates that are reasenable and prudent 5o as to give a true and falr view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

11]] the Directors have taken proper and suffickent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detacting fraud and other Irregubarities,

{iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a gaing concern basis;

v} the Directors have lald down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

{vi]  thareisa proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adeguate and operating effectively.



Cost Audit & Cost Record

The provisions of Companies Act, 2003 pursuant to Cost Audit and maintenance of Cost records dees
not apphy on your Company.

Fraud
There were no cases of any fraud as reported during the year.,
Deposits

The Campany has not accepied any deposits from the public, and as such, thers are no cutstanding
deposits in tarms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

Corporabe Social Responsibility {C5A)

The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is
not applicable to the Company,

Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company cantinues to be listed with Calcutia and Delhi Stock Exchange. Since,
Delhi Stock Exchange has been derecognized by SERI, henceforth the Company is listed only on the
Calcutta Stock Exchange. The Company hat made an application for delicting of shares from Calcutta
ttock Exchange and the same is under process,

Corporate Governance
Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company s the Company’s paid-up capital s less than

f5.10 Crore. However, the Company suo-moto comply with most of its provisions.

Audit and Auditors

I terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with provicions of the
Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004 as armemded, Mfs. Chhaparia & Associates, Charterad
Accountants, {Firm Registration Mo = 322169E) wos appolnted as the Auditors of the Company from
conclusion of the 37th AGM until conclusion of the 42nd AGM of the Company scheduled to be held in
the year 2025,

The members may note that consequent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA) vide notification
dateed May 7, 2018, the proviso to Section 139 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with explanation to sub-
rufe 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit snd Auditors) Rules, 2014, the requirement for ratification of
Auditors appuoindment @i svery AGM has been done sway. Therefors, the regquiremnent of ratifying the
ippointment of M/s. Chhaparia & Assocates., as the Auditors of the Company at the every AGM does
nok arise.

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. Chhaparia & Associates., Chartered Accountants
corfirming their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of Saction
141 of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Rules framed thereunder. They have also confirmed that thay
hold a valid certificate issued by the Pesr Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {ICAI) as required under the provisions of Regulation 33 of the Lsting Regulations.

The Auditor's Report on the finandal statements for the financial year 2023-2024 does not contain any
maodified opinion or adverse FErarks.



Secretarial Audit & Observations:

Secrefarial Audit was conducted during the year by Mr. Fehit Kumar, Practicing Company Secretary
[ACS-54033, OF No.-26603) in accordance with the provisions of Seclion 204 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Secretarial Auditor's Report is attached as Annexure =5 and forms a part of this Report of the
Directors and does not contain any observation [/ adverse remark.

Internal Audit & Controls

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rubes, 2014, M/s VKC & Co., Kolkata was the Internal Auditor for the Company during the financial year.

Internal Auditors” findings are discussad and suitable corractive actons are taken as par the directions of
Audit Committes on an ongoing basis to improve effidency in operations.

Disclosures under Sexual Harmssment of Women at W lace [Prevent] Prohibition and Redressa

Act, 2013

There were no cases/ complaints reported under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition ard Redressal) Act during the financial year under review.

secretarial Standards

The Baard of Directors hereby affirms that vour Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards as
prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the fina ncial year vnder report,

Oither disc 5:

(a) The Company has not entered into any one-time settlement proposal with any Bank or financial
institution during the year.

(b} As per avallable information, no application has been filed against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 nor any proceedings thereunder is pending as on 31.03.2024

(ch Company has not recelved any loan from Directors during the financial year under report.

[d} Thereis no emploves drawing remuneration moere than Rs. 102 Crore per annum or Rs.8.50 Lakh
per month or part of the month during the year under report.

{e) The Company has no cutstanding towards any MSME entity as on 31.03.2024,

{0 Agreemaere LDk seabesiad ursder Clanser 38 toF pand A ol Jchedobe e flee Liskbhig Regalaionm. Moaoe,

(gl Particulars of Seoece Managerment inchading the changes therein since the close of the previous
financlal year: Mone
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Date: 12.08.2024 For Lincoln Industries Limited
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Managing Directer & CFO Director
(DIN: 001564048) {Din: 05230255)




ANNEXURE- 1

Remuneration Policy of

INC NDUSTRIES LIMITED

LIL s remuneration strategy is aimed at attracting and retaining high standard of relevant talent
The Remuneration Policy, therefore, is markeli-led and takes into sccount the competitive
circumstance of each buziness situation of the Company =0 as 1o attract and retain high quality
talent fulfilling the requisite qualification and leverage performance significantly.

EREAMBLE
Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing

Agresment, the Board of Directors of every listed Company shall constitute the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. In order to align with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the amended Listing Agreement from time to time, the Board on 31 July, 2014
changed the namenclature of the "Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and
Bemuneration Committee” and reconstituted the Committee with two non-executive
Independent Directors and one executive Director as Member of the Committee

Remuneration of Manager, Directors, Company Saecratary, CFO Etc,
Remuneration of Manager under the Companies Act, 2013 {*Manager’) and the Executive

Directors, i any, the Company Secretary. Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and immediately cne
tevel below Senior Employees of the Company is determined by the Board of Direclors
(*Board’) of the Company within the broad FPolicy formulated by the Momination and
Remuneration Committee comprising only Non-Executive Directors and in conformity with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and also subject to the approval of the
Sharcholders in their General Meeting. The aforesaid personnel are entitled to performance
bonus for cach financial year up to such an amount as may be determined by the Board, Such
remuneration is linked to short and long term perfivmance objeclives ﬂp]'l.l‘ﬂ-‘:l!’]a.ll: o the working
of the Company and its goals as well as the group to which the Company befongs to as well as on
the concerned employee’s qualification and the grade and the overall performance of such
emplovee of the Company as a whole.

Commission of the Mon-Executive and the Independent Directors of the Company is determined
by the Board based, inter alia, on Company performance and the prevailing regulatory provisions

mand i b:-.:-;....l.LI.._ AT e B l-'I-H-':“- o ennloree Wi l.-'l:!"-':!.'l'rl wal o lleciive I"r"-\.'lnl"-"lli'-'n.lil-:'-lr-| o FTTT]

Executive Directors and the Independent Directors are also entitled to sining fiees for atending
Meetings of the Beard and Commiliees thereol, the guantum of which is determined by the
Boand within the limits as laid down in the Aricles of Association of the Company. The silling
fees shall be determined by the Board for attending cach meeting of the Board, Audit
Committez, MNomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders ‘Relationship
Committez. The Non-Executive and the Independent Directors may be reimbursed out of pocket
expenses for attending Board and Committee Meetings of the Company at a city other than the
e ]I.'II WI'.I.iUd'I 'J.'IE}' I":Eiﬁt‘l?‘.



Service Contracts, Severance Fee and Notice Period;

The appointment of the Manager, the Executive Directors, if any, the Company Secretary, CFO
and immediately one level below Senior Employees of the Company is governed by resolutions
passed by the Board and the Shareholders of the Company, which cover the terms and conditions
of such appointment read with the service rules of the Company. A separate Service Contract is
not entered into by the Company with those elevated to the Board from the management cadre,
since they aleady have a Service Contrct with the Company. Theve is no separate provision for
payment of scverance fee under the resolutions governing the appomtment of Manager and
Executive Directors, if any, who have all been drawn from amongst the management cadre, The
prevailing statutory provisions will however, apply. As per his terms of appointment, a notice of
three month's is required 1o be given by the concemed employes, as the case may be, seeking to
vacate office and such resignation takes effect upon the expiration of such netice or its earlier
acceptance by the Board.



AMNNEXUHRE - 2
Form Mo. ADC-2

{Pursuant to cause [h] of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s lenigth transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ar transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2_ Details of material contracts or arrangemeant or transactions at arm’s length basis:

1 { a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Original Commotrade LLF &
Sri Annapurna Collon Mills & Industries Lid,

(k) Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions = Interest Income

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — 01.04.2023-31.03.2024

id} Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Rs.12,35,221/- & Rs. 31,95,864/- respectively

{e] Dateis) of approval by the Board, if any:14.02.2023

{f} Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Place: Kolkata On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 12082022 For Limcoln Industries Limited
i
ey e
Praveen Chand Dhandhania Rinku Dhandhania
Managing Director & CFD Director
(DIN: 00154048} [Din: 05230255)




URE-3

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TOD SECTION 197{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH RULE 5{1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

| Name of the Director/ | Designation | (] il
CED / CFO / Company : - _ _
Secretary / Manager Ratic of the remuneration of | Percentage increase in
each director 1o the median | Hemuneration during 2023-
remunaration of the 24
employees of the Company
fior the finandal year 2023-
24
M. Praveenchand Managing 0.61:1 il i
Dhandhamia Diroctor &
CRO
M5, Rinku Dhnadhania Girector - -
Mr. Sushovan Sabaroy Oirector H 5
Mr. Anupam Ghash Director
M. Nitin Gupta [ 1.1:1 ruil
5. No. | Description Remarks
i the percentage increass in the median MIL
remuneration af emmployess in the financlal year:
i the number of permanent employees on the rolls of | &
COHTIPENY;
i - average percentile increase already made in the Average Salary increase of non-

salares of employees ather than the managerial
personnel inthe last financial year and its
comparizon with the percentile increase in ghe
managerial remuneration and Justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional

managanal empleyeas: NIL

Average Salary increase of managerial

employess is MIL
circumstances for Inerease in the managerial
Femiblneration;
& Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration to managerial persennel referred to above & 35 |

| per the remuneration policy of the Company.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12} OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5 (2) and 5{3) OF THE COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
AMENDMENT RULES, 2015

()

fii

i

It is hereby affirmed that:

Mo employee was |n receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of more than Rs. L.02 Crores (if
empioyved throughout the Amancial year);

I Mo employee was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in aggrepate was
mare than Rs. 8.50 lacs per month {if employved for a part of the Tinancial year);

i) Five employess were in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director of
Whote-time Directer or Manager, However, no employvee holds by himsaif or along with his spouse and

dependent children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

£l | Name Desigration | Mgenunaret | Mekurs of Cualiieagl | Date of LT Lt = of Whether |
H lon (s Bs.) | Employment onand Commencement of Emplo equity relat e of
[ isperience | Emplayment yment | sharnes way
Huld Tkl Do
Rdasager

1 ROOF DAS SUPEEVIZOR FSI000f- | Permanent am 01054 2005 53 A il Hio

SRATA R
2| GORLANAND | ACCOUNTANT | 1260000 | Parmanemt B CiIMA 0,04, 2021 a4 A hil Hn

RAd
3 | MITIM GLIPTA CORAPARY 108000~ | Permanent aLs 0i/f02/2me 3 Ml il Hi

SELRETARY

d | ERIEHMNA DAS CLERK QOO0 - Parmanert At 01,04/ 2019 b MA Ml He
5 | LG SIMGH CLEAK FHOO0 - FParmanent 1o 01/04/201 T M L] No
& | Praveen Managing B0, Dy Parmanent | Bcom £1.07. 2003 I'Ih QL3737 Tes

Chand Direcior

Dhendbania o




ANNEXLURE - 4
Information pursuant to clause [m) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 8{2) of the Campanies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for
the year ended 31st March, 2024.

Al  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
{1} Energy conservation measures taken and impact of the measures:
Energy  optimization schemes and pollution control measures have bean Fully
Incorporated in the design and engineering of the plant. The eompany continees to lay a

great deal of emphasis on conservation of energy.

{ii] Steps taken for utilisation of altermate sources of enerey:

The company continues to lay a great deal of emphasis on conservation of Erergy and
utilization of alternate sources of energy.

(i) Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment:

The company maintained satisfactory and acceptable pollution control measures and
environmentzl management system during the year.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSDRPTION:
(E) Thi efforts made towards technology absorption:

The company has an in-house Research and Development Department which always
kecps on adopting latest development in improving quakity and productivity thereby
making the products most oost effective.

i} The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
impart substitutian:

The company has always been aware of the latest technological development and has
adopted ther to attain high levels of quality at lowest cost of production.

fiii} I case of imported technology (imparted during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): NIL

E{10] Esponditure incwrred on Aoscarch and Bevelagimen:;

The expenditure Incurred on Research and Development was commensurate with the
scale of operation of the Company,

) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

There was no Foreign Exchange eamings and outge during the financial vear under review.



ANMNEXLUIRE-&

SECRETARIAL ALVDNT REPORT
FOR THE FINAMNCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024
{Pursvent to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Componies (Appointmeant
end Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Lincoln Industries Limited

P - 26, India Exchange Place Extn.
2™ Floor, Kolkata - 700 001

West Bengal

| have corducted the secretanal audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practicas by Lincoln Industries Limited, P-36, Indla Exchange Place Extn.,
2% Foor, Kolkata — 700001; West Bengal (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
canducted in a manner that provided me 2 ressonable basis for evalusting the Corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the boaks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officars, agents and
autherized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31.03.2024 compled with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-procezses and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject te the reporting made
herainaftar.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Malntenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on esisterce of adequate Bosrd process and compliance
management system, commensurate to the size of the Company, based on these secretanal records as
shown 1o me during the said audit and also based on the information furnizshed to me by the officers’
and the agents of the Company during the said audit.

|'have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best of my understanding

to abtain reasonable asturanse about the coirectness of the contents of the secretaral records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are refllected in secretarial records, |
believe that the processes and practices, | followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness, appropristeness and bases of financial records, books of accounts
and decisions taken by the Board and by variaus committees of the Company during the period under
scrutiny. | have checked the Board process and complisnce management system 10 understand and to
form an opinion as to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval of respective
committees of the Board, of the Board, of the members of the Company and of other autharities as per
the provisions of various statutes as mentioned hereinafter



Wherewer required | have obtained the nanagement representation about the compliznce of the laws,
rules ard regulations and happening of events, &tc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulstions and
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of
compliance procedures on test basis.

My report is naither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

I report that, | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filad and other
records maintained by the Campany for the finandal year ended 31.03.2024 according to the provisions
of [os amended):

fi} The Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

i) Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(iii}The Securities Contracts {Regulation] Act, 1956 and the rules made there under:
(Iv]The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(v} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made there under to the
extent of Forelgn Direct Inwestment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extermnal Commerdal
BOrrowings;

{vi) The following Regulations and Guidalines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 19937

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantlal Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers] Regulation, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015:

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

[d) The Securiticc and Ewchamge Board of India [Listing Oblieations and Disclosure
Regueremeants] Regulations, 2015,

| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the
Company has genarally complied with the provisions of the laws to the extent of their applicability to
the Company during the firancial year ended 31.03.2024 and my examination and reporting is based on
the docurmnents, secords and files as produced and shawn to me and the information and exolanations as
provided to me by the Company and its management and to the best of my judgment and
understanding of the applicability of the different enactments upon the Comparny.



Further, ta the best of my knowledge and understanding there are adequate systems and processes in
the Company commensurate with its size and operation to monitor and ensure comaliances with
applicable laws.

During the peried under reviow the Company has comalied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guldefines, Standards, etr. as mentioned abowe,

During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations/guidelines/standards were nat
applicable to the Company:

{1} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021;

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Repulations, 2021;

{iv} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requiraments)
Regulation, 2018,

(vh The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021

| further report that :

(@} The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper baknce of Executive
Directors, Non-Bxecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review wers exrried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act,

(b} Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detafled
notes an agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systemn exists for seeking and
abtaining further information and dlarifications on the agenda items before the meating and for
meaningful participation at the mesting.

{cl Majority decision Is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured
aiid i ecuvided & il il tlies nwalen i o

{dj There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
cperations of the Company 1o monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, ules,
regulations and guidelines.




{e} The Comparry has taken steps to delist its shares from the Calcutta Stock Exchange.

Sdj-
{Rohit Kumar)
Practicing Company Sacretary Place: Bolkata
ACS -54039 / C.P. No, — 26603 Dated: 12.08.2024

LIDAN: ADS4039F000951408
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Ta
The Members of
Lincoln Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Oipindon

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Lincoln Industries Limited {"the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Shest as at 31st March, 2024, the Stawement of Profit and Loss for the year
emded on that date, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and Notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of Material Accounting Policies and
other exdplanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the
aforeszid standalone financial statements give the informaton required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner 60 required and give a ruoe and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Endian Accounting Standards) Fules,
215, as amendesds (MInd AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India af the state of
affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2024, 1ts Prodlt for the year ended on that dage and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted. our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143{10} of the Companies Act, 2003, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the
Auclitor’s Besponsibilities for the Audit ot the Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company it accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our andit of the finandal
statemnents under the prowisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Ruoles thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilides in accordance with these requiremants and the Code of Ethics, We

believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinior.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors Repoit thereon
The Company's Board of Directors iz responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the irformation included in the Board's Beport including the Annexures to the Board's Raeport,

But does not indude the tinandal shtements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is
expocted tobe made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Q. grprininm wn o financial staremens doss nol cover e olber nformation ared we do o0 express any
forrm of assurance corclusion therean.

In conmection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so0, consider whother the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or gur knowledge obtained in the audit,
ot otherwice appears o be materially misstated.
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If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report such fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Compeny’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
alen includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irregularities;
selaction and applicstion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reascnable and prudent; and design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were cperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and prosentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from materinl misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertor.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for ssaesalng the Company's
ability to continue as a geing concer, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going conceen and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Direchors either intends to liguidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur ebjectives are w obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fnancial statemends as a whole am
free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or emror, and to issue an auditor’s report that
inclades owr opinion. Reasonalde assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducied in accordance with S48 will alwavs detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternends
can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

teasonably be expecled to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainkain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» Identify and assess the rsks of material misstabemert of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

ar error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obhin audit evidence that
iz mubficienk and apprapeiate ba peotride a basic fos our apinion The rels af nab dstastmg 2 material

misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may nvolve
collusiom, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresenfations, or the overnide of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the dreamstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are

©
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alen responsbls for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
condrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of acoounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managesment.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s us= of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability o continue &s a poing eoncern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements cor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our apinion. Char conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of sur auditor’s
report. However, futture evénts or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 going
CONCETI.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandial statements, including the
disclasures, and whether the financial staterents represent the underlying transactions and events in a
mannet that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including sny significant deRcencies in intemal
centrol that we identify during owr audit.

We also provide those charged with govermance with a ehaternent that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commumicate with them all relationships and other

matlers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated
safepuards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determing those matters Hhat
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current perioxd ansd are therefore the
key awdit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unkss law or regulation prechudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiromely rare circumetances, we determine that a matker
should not be commumnicated in s report becavse the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public inorest benafits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ( the Crder’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we cansidersd appropriate and according o the
information and explanations given to us, we give, in the Annexure A, a staboment on the matiers
specifled i paraprapdl Jand ¢ of the Order,

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
8. We have sought and obtained all the information and oxplanations, which o the best of oor

knowledge and belicf wase necessary for the purposes of our andit;
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In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far
ad it appears from our examination of those books;

The Galance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are inagreement with the books of accounts;

[ our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Staterment
comply with the lnd AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except non-provision of Employees Benefits in terms of Accounting
Standard-15, the amount of which cannot be ascertained;

Cn the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st Masch, 2024, and
taken on record by the Board of Disectors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 51st March,
2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of secton 164(2) of the Act;

With respect #0 the adequacy of the intermnal Hnancial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operatmg effectiveness of such controls, we attach herewith a report on the same
in Annexitre B

With respect to the other matters to be lncluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirement of gection 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has paid or provided any

remunerabion bo 3s Directors, if any, during the year in accordance with the provisions of section
157 af the Act.

With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and accprding to the explanabons given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
stabements;

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which thare wen» any material foreseeable losses:

iii.  There wers no amounts which were required to be transferred to fhe Investor Edueation and
Frotection Fund by the Company.

Iv.

a. That management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company o or in any other person or entity,
including forelgn entities (" Inermediares™), with the understanding, whether racorded in
wiiting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly of indirectly lend or

(A,
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Flage

invest In ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes, sacurity or the like on
behalf of the Ultimeate Beneficinries;

. That management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been received by the Company from any other person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded n writing or
otharwigs, that the Company shall, whother, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persans or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or en behalf of the Funding
Party {“Ultimate Benefictaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

. Basad on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing bas come to our notice that has caused us to

believe that the representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatenent.

Far Chhaparia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRM = 322169E

ol -N:F,mpcwﬂ
[ 7
(Mayarls Agarwal)
Fartner

Membership Mo, 308502

:Kolkata

Dated :The %™ dayof Moy 2024,
UDMN 24308 se]l QUESBAYEL L
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Beferred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

(i)

()

(b)

=)

{d)

(&}

{a)

(b

our report of even date)
(A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quanbitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(8) The Company dees not own any Intangible assets as at the end of the year.

According to the information and explanations piven to us and on the basis of our
examiration of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular progamme of
physical verification of its Property, plant and equipment by which all Property, plant
and equipment are verificd in a phased manner, In our opinten, this perodicity of
physical verification is ressunable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assots. Mo material discrepancies wese noticed on such verification,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exarnination of the records of the Company, the the company dees not have any
Immovable Propertics held in the name of the COIM Pany.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us #nd on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalved i
Froperty, plant and aquipment during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examimation of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have any Inventorias, honce, this clause of the Said Creder s miol
applicable to the Company.

According to the informaton and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned

wrorliing sopited loite b siiogee wff (Tve coons tupecs, L mdrispale, TV DEIES (1 ghe
basia of secvrity of cursont assets. Hence, this dlause of the Said Order Is not applicabla
tes the Company.

(W
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(i)

According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our
exarnination of fhe records of the Company, the Company has made investments, granged
loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or umsecured to companies, lmiled
liakility partnership and other parties in respect of which the requisite information is as
below. The Company has not provided any gusrantes or security, to companies, limited
liability partnership or any othier parties during the year.

@

{c)

{d}

(]

()

Based om the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has provided loans fo parties other than
subsidiaries as below:

Particulars Amoupt (T 005}
Appgregate amount of loan granted NIL
during tha year - Cthers
Balance outslanding as at the balance S80,540.44

sheet date — OQthers

Accoeding to the information and explanations given to us and based om the audit
procediires conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made and the
terins and conditions of the loans given are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of
thie Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
axamination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of

principal and payiment of interest has been stpulated and the repayments of receipts
hava been regular

Accurding b $he information and explanations given ko us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for mone than
ninety days in respect of Inans glven

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our
examination of the recoeds of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during
the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given o settle the
owerdues of existing loans given to the same party.

According to the infermation and explenations given o us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment 1o
any party other than the subsidiary mentioned above.

®
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(iv)

v}

{¥)

(vid

{wiid}

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
sxamination of the records, the Company has not given any Ioans, or provided any guarantee
of security as specified under Section 185 of the Companies Adt, M3 and the Company has
not provided any guarantee or serurity as specified under Section 126 of the Companies Act,
3013. Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in relation to granting of loans and investments made.

The Campany has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed o be deposits
fram the public. Avcordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanstions given to us, the Central Covernment has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section T4E{1) of the Companies Act, 2003
tor the products manufactured by it (and far services provided by it). Accordingly, clouse
3(vi) of the Order is notapplicable.

(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Dty of exclse
and Value added tax during the year since etfective 1% July, 2017, these liabilitles have
been subsumed into GST.

According to the inforduation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted /| accrued in the books
of aceount in yespoct of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Seqvices Tax
{{G5T"), Provident fund. Fmployees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty af Customs;
Cass and other material statutéry dies have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate anthorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
pavable in respect of (5T, Provident fund, Emplovess’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other malevial statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2024 for a period of moro than six months from the date they became payable.

() According to the informabion ard explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST,
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service fax, Duty of
Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited
by the Campany on account of disputes as on 315t March, 2024,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrenderad or disclossd
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the fax
dssessments under fhe Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

@
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(i)

[x}

()

(@)

(B

(<)

(e}

(f)

{al

(t)

fe)

Acrording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
svamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loars or other berrowings or in the payment of interest therson fo any
lender,

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
axamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared 2
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial [netitution Of government or government
authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
term loans abtained by the Company have been utilized for the purposs for which they
were obtained,

According to the information and explanations given o us and on an overall
examnination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
shart term basis have bean used for long term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations grien o us and on an overall
examination of the fnancial statements of the company, we report that the company has
ot taken funds from any entity or person on account of or fo meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, axsociates or joinl ventores.

According to the information and explanations given ko s and procedures performed
by us, we Teport that the Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of
securities hold in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act 2013,
Accordingly, clavse 3{ix}E) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments]. Accordingly, clause 3{x}a) of the Cirder 15 mot
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given ko us and on the basis of our
examination of #he records of the Company, the Company has not made any
proferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{x)(b) of the Order is not applicatie.

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materality
oudlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported doring the course of the audik.

@
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(et

{xdv)

{xvi)

(scwii)

i

(b}  According to the information and explanations given o us, no report under sub-secton
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been fled by the auditors it Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(¢} We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during fhe vear while determining the nature, timing and extent of cur audit
procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3{xii} of the Order is not applicable.

In cur opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Cumpanies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have
been disclosed in the standalone finarcial statements as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards,

In cur opinion and according b the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have an internal audit system and i also not required &0 have an internal andit
system as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(av) of the Order
s notapplicable,

In our opinion and according w the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to it
directars and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2003 are not applicable
to Hhe Company,

{8) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve bank
of India Act, 1934 Accordingly, clanse 3{xvi){a) and 3{xvij(b) ot the Oreder is not
applicabie.

(b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations

made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 30ovi)(e) 3(xvi)(d) of the Ceder
{a not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
finan<ial ywur,

There has been no tesignation of the statutory anditors during the year. Accordingly, clase
A{xwiii) of the Onder is nat applicable.
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{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, naothing has come o our atienton, which causes us to heliswve
{hat any material unceTtainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its habilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within @ peried of one year from the balance sheat date. We, however, state that this is not an
assutance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state thal our reporting Ia
based on the facts up o the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all Hahilites falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company asand when they fall due.

(x) Inour apinian and aoconding to the information and explanations given to s, the Compary
is not required 0 spend any amount wnder Section 135 of the Compandes Act 2013,
Accordingly, clauses 3(ce)(a) and 3x)(b) of the Order ate not applicable.

For Chhaparia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 322169E

Wy [Ma}-anib'xﬂxga.rwa]]
Partner
Membarship No. A0ARGT
Place @ Eollata

Dated ; The %™ day of __ May » 2024
UDIN : 24 3eaS92 hkBSE Hues
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LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
repott of even date}

Wa have audited the internal financial controls over finandal reparting of Lincoln Industries Limited {"the

Company”) as of 318t March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year énded on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Campany’s management is responsible for establishing and mamtaining internal financial controls
based on the intermnal control over finandial reporting crileria sstablzhed by the Company comsidering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial comirols
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adberence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and compieeness of the accoutiting records, and the Umely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditars’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility is fo express an opinion ¢n the Company’'s intermal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit We have conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of [nfernal Finarcial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by [CALand deemed o be preserived under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Lo
the extert applicable to an audit of intwermal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Fmancial Controls and, both issued by the Instimute of Charfered Accountants of India Those Standards
and tha Guidance Nots raquire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pecform the andit
to obtaln reasmable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls aperated effectively in all material respects.

O andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
Fnancial contrals svskemn over fnancial reportmg and their operating effectivensss.

Owr audit of internal financial ¢ontrols over firancial reperting ineluded ebtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk,
The procedurss selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, induding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtzined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
andlit opinion on the Company's intemal financial conkrols system over Hnancial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control ever financial reporting is a process desigred to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
fmancial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) portain to the
manienance of records that, i reasonable detail, arcurately and faidy reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transachions are recorded
45 necessary b permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with genenally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
ssurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthorized aoguisition, use, or disposition of the
COMpany's assets that could have & material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Centrols Owver Finaneial Reporting

Because of the mherent limitations of internal frencial controls over financial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or traud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any cvahmation of the internal Rnancial
cunirols over financial reporting to future perods are subject to the tisk that the meernal financial control

over financial reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compiiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls gpstem
over financial reporting and such nternal financial controls over fnancial réporling were operating
effectively as at 51at March, 2024, based on the internal conteol over financial reporting criteria established
By the Cotmpany considering the essential comporents of internal control strted in the Cuidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instibute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For Chhaparia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN :322169E

oAl e o ol
(Mayak Agarseal)

Parlner
Membership Mo, 308592

Piare Eolkaty
Dated 'E'lw".'lgr'.ia}' of ™oy i,
UDIN :avang <92 BuBsfAvess




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMILED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH 2034

Amomnd in T ks
FParticulars Mote Mo 3151 March, 3023
5
Nion-Current Asseds
(n) Property; Plant & Equipment | 143904
{b] Financul Asscts
{i} Invcs!m::ms 2 518, 046.35
(¢} Deferred Tz Anzets 3 TA7E37
{d] Other Mon CuTment Assets 4 I5, 768,50
Curreni Aaseig
izl Finemeizl Asmeis
(i} Trada Racenable 5 -
{11y Cash &nd cah squivalenis A 453 .97
(i} Shorl Term Lioans & Advances T 569,260,687
 {iv) Other Financlal Assets i 7.850.32
(B} Other Curvens Assets g 479775
TOTAL ASSETS 11,39.216.49
OV ARD LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equity Share Capiml m 52450000
(0 Oiber ety 1 fi, 15, 455.03
Liahilities
Corrent Linbilities
fop Finnpclol Labifies
(i Trosle Povalles 12 -
i b) Onber Currerst Linhilities 13 LIGLAG
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 11,35 31640
Matzrial Acenanting Polites
Nites forming port of the Finmncnl Staements L wis
It Lo Fs 0F Qur eport of even Ee annexed
For Chhaparia & Associabes Faor and on behalf of tae Board

Chartered Acconntants

FRN: 3!11‘9-’&. [

:mlﬂ:.ﬂigamlﬁ
Fariner
riem bershilp Mo, MIA592

Plase s Kolkata
Drated : The 3ils day of May, 2024

(e Runiadio

Chiefl Financial Officer &
Diaractar

Fravesn Chand Disomd i
DI 0 32048

Wit

Campsny Sor fisry
Hifiny Gupis
Pan: AQNPGET4TE

DHrecior

Rinkua Dbnndhenis

"DIN- 05230253
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STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Amount in T (05

Farticolars Mote Mo ;
I Ieeome
Fvenue from Operations 4
o Inisame 15 41,828,407
Total Income (1) P e
Il Expenses
Purchases of Stck-in-Trade 16 Sl 23000
Employer Benelit Expenss ) IE 15754
Depreciation and Amertizstion ExXperss i 1m0
COiber Expense g 10 81556
Total Expenses (11) ﬂ:sﬁ.ﬁl
1Tl Profitiloss) before Exceprtional items & tax (T-1T) 1491576
v Add : Excepticoal Trem -
WV Trofitioss) before ma (TT1-1V) CRTERE
VI Tas Expense @
Currenl Tax =
DheGerred Tax [6,845.55)
I Frofitilos) fer the Year (V-¥T) 16,751.72
VI Oeher Comprshensive Income
& | tharwlll not o reclassifisd 4o Probl & Loss
[&} Mquity lastruments through other cornprehensive income-net change in fair 87,031.13
vl
(b1 Tngome Tex rebating to ibens teal will tot be reciassified to Proficd Loss (11,504.00)
Total Oilser Comprehenslve Income (TRFERL
IX Total Camprehensive Tncome foe the peeld (VIHVITT) Y JLWEREG
X Paideugvguily shiue capital (Foos Yahie of 310 sad) 52.45,000.00
X1 Eamings Per Eguity Share iF. Yool Db each § 11
Fagic 1.74
Drluted 171
ndaberial Asodming Fallsics
Hotes fonming, port ol e Finnelal Stalements 1mas
In berrne ot sue report of sven dote mnesed c
For Chhaparia & Assocales For eod on behatf of the Board
Chariersd Acoyunianis
FRM: 32218%E
Mogande M‘u\ Do~
MDQ P Mu.-l..«_‘
(Mavank Agorwal} Chiel Finamckl THirector
Parinor CiTsenr & Nireetar
Membership No. 38507 Praveen Chard Dhandhanmin Riniu Dhandhenm
D 001 34045 Dik: 5230255
Flars r Kolkata
Dated 1 The 3th day of May, 214 ﬁtﬂuj’"
Compary Srerclary

Mitin Ceapia
Pan: AQNPGETATE



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES LN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

alty Share Sarplos in the
PRGNS EqL‘Epllnl Revense Reserve StaterTm of Profit L
and Lsss
{Batasce st April 1, 2022 1,24, 500.00 60.036.05 450,630,012 10,45,065.17
Profit/ [Loss] for the year 158080 1 B88.85
Balance at March 31,2023 ¢ :
Prfit X ([.oas) far the sear

Balance at March 31, 2014

Butarterial Ageouming Policles
Hates fonmilng partof the Financial Stai=ments

Im terms of oo repost of wven dabe annemed

For Chhaparis & Associares For and on behalfl of i5e Board
Charbersd Aceountants

%
FRN: 322 160E A, AAL EQLMM W*—-

Chlef Flnzncial Direcinr
M IEE vea) Officer & Directar
Mavank Agarw Praveen Chand Dhandhenia Rinky Dhasdbunks
Fartner DI ()1 54048 DN 05230255
Membership Mo 8552 ,h
L)

Phace : kolkata L.f‘bqul'%

Dated : The 30th day of May, 2024 Company Secrefary
Mitin Cnapiz

Than: AQMPOETHTP




LIM s LUSTH

STATENMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 1024

Particalars

A w Frn
Profit Before Tak
Adjustmenss for ©
Dreprecintion and Amortizasion Expense
Interes Baceived
Interest on Incdas: Tex Ketum
Operpting Profit Before Working Capial Changes
Blovcygsnts b Warking Corpglal :

(Tncroase) | Deoresss in Inventories

(Inerease} | Ercrease in Trade Regeivanles

{Inoreass) | Decsease in Advances & Other Beceivables
frecramss | {ecnease] in Trade Pavables

Cagh Genersted Brom ( {used n) Dperations

Direct Taxes Paid {pe ol refimds)

Met Cash fAow Trom ( (esed in) Opersting Activities

B, Cash Flow feomy Jpvgsilng Activities
{Incrcars | [eerepss m Loan
{Inereaze) | Drermase i lnveytment
Enferest Regeived
et Cashi from / (used in} Investing Activities

. w from Finan ivities

Inerease | {Decrease} in Shert-Tenn Borrowings
Met Cash Trom | (ased in) Fluaneing Activities

et Incresse / | Deerense) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Casl and Cosh Equivalents at beginning of the vear
Cashiand Cash Equivalents st end of the year

Amouoni in % bls
20232023

LER) .

Pl
(4135927

13!1'6.71]
{21.56531)

13.555.8]
LAL4.28
113.048.74)
R T
& 62065

——

(2604648}
41,3527
i

=

65351

LA

H

Tr s ol ol repon of gven dale annexed
Fuor Chhaparia & Associates

Chartered Acconniants
FRN:-SIEGYE
M wike hﬁ‘unﬂq
& 4 Sy
{MFank Apeewal) Chlef Financial Cificer &
Fartner LHEeotar
Memberghip No. 3E201 Pravesn (Thand Dhandhanin
DN 0015804 %
Plage § Raolkata
Dated - The 304k day of May, 2024 \gﬁ“w
Cnmpany Secnctary
Mirin Capta

Pam: AQMPGRIATT

Fur and on betall of the Bomrd

~Rning o grbasa: -

Direcinr

R vl Dsardhania
DK G52502335



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes ty the Finnncizl Statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2024

)

)

Company Dverview

Lincoin Tndusiries Limited {"the Company”) 18 # public company incarporsied in India on 28t Febroary, 1983 having iis
registered office ar P 36, India Exchangs Place, 2nd Flooe, Kolkats-700001. The comgeny i Hsed on the Caloota Stock
Exchange. The Company b principally engaged in the hisiness of ginning, pressing and oil mill, The tompasy bas f's operating
plant lxcated st Bhuna (Haryana) and Khajwaals (Rajasthan).

Basis of proparation

Spatement of Complinnce

Thess fnancial dalsments @& pezpared in accondmnce’ with the pesvitbons of the Companies Act, 3013 ("Act') {io the-cxzent
nrtified) and Indian Accounting Standerds (Tnd AS) umder the histerical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain
flsancial meruments which ere measured at fair values. The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
3 of the Companies [ Indian Aceounting Standsnds] Kules, 2015 and relevant smendsment rulkes Esued tereafler.

Adcouniing policies have bein consisrently appiied except where o newly isued aconnting standard & inifislly adoped o a
rewkekan o o existing stamdkard cevjudnes A changs i ohe decoimiing policy hitherto in s,

Functivnal and preseniation currency

The finasciel stseusnty are presented in Indssn Rispees {7} which s Compamy™s pressatation usrascy and rounded ofFio
Aundrneds upes twa decimal places. The functional curfency of e Company & also Indian Mapees (¥,

Hazix of mensuwremenl

The financia statements have been prepared on historlcal cost comventicn oo the seensal basis, exespt cerudn fnaredal pssees
aind finaueclal Nabilises Bove boarn mensurad ot fasr vabag.

Fair vatue % fhe peica Thal woukd be recelved on the sale of an esset or paikl W frarcier a labili o an ordesly oensaction
hETaEn MATESD prETiCipenls A0 e measurersent deie onder current market vondidions, regardicss of abctee that prees is
diectly absarvable o estimakd wsng anpther valuation fochnigue. Tn détermining e falr value of an oset or e HokilRy, e
Company thes into accound the sharstarisics of the asset or Hability i market purtidipants woul & teke s chamastesisties into
nesnuen when pricing the asset o Tiabiliny ul e medsuremsnt dats,

d} Use.of jedpnents anid estimates

In peeparing these finmeiil statements, manzgement has mede jodzements, citimates and essumptions that affvet the zpplickion
of gecounting policies snd the reported smounts of wesoks, liabilities, income and expenses. Actus] results miny differ Irnm thass
et

Fatimeaics asd uisdeciving assuriptions sy moviewsd on i ongping basis:. Revisions 1o accounting catimales o ecognized
pespectivcly,

Criieal necounting jodgements ainl key sourees of estimation sncertsinty: Key ascuempliong-
(i} Elseful Hves of Properiy, plant aod squipment:
Ihe Conspany wses its fophnical expertise plong wib histerical and industry fends for defermining the sconomic e of an

LSS T EOPOT AT af an semel. The gseful lives-ore reviewed by munngememnl penadically and mvised, if spprapeiats, In case af e
rew el the usamoitized depreciable amannt is charged over the renuiniag uzafial 1 of the ssets.

{ii} Fair valoe mewsurement of Anancial instyuments:

Whes the faie values of finimeinl wssets and finmncial liakilibes recerded inthe Balance sheet caniot be messursd based on
quater] prives in active murkets, their Gur vales 5 measered using cemaln velustion techniques: The inpots to these modeds are
takan frum observable markets where possible, bt where This is sot feasible, 8 dogres of judgement i requirsd in esmblishing
Fair values: Judesments inclods considerations-of inpoms such os liquidity risk, coeditrisk and volatility.

(i} Recognition and measurement of proviioas nnd contimpenetia:

The cernin key mmampbons about the lilelibeod o mageimde of an outflow of resooroes, Pravision is towands knows
confrachial obligation, Heigstion sases nnd pending asesrrenis in respect of @xes, dutles and other kevies. iTany, in respedt of
which mansgenest bélksvee that there ane present obligations anif e setfepment of ik ahligations e expected o esulf in
autflow of tesources, to the exdest provided for,

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accousting polickes anid discledires fequire the measurmens of fily valuses, for both financial and
pon-inancial seset and liabilines

The Company hagan esoblished commal framewark wiih respect s the ieeasurement of fair valoss
The manzzement ezularly meyvicws signilican wrbcrvalile ety and valuegion adjustments.

®




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to the Finnmeisl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

b

—

Fair velues arp categorized fiso dilfemnt lewels in o faic volue hierarchy based on the inpus wsed in the valuaton schirlgoes ag
Fallers.

= Lavel 1z quoted prices {usadiostad) in seilve merkers for |denriesl azses or bitines

= Level It inguts ovther than quoted prices incheded in Level | that sre oheervsble for the asser o Bakility, either deesty (ie. as
prices)ar ndirectly (e, derlved from pross).

= Lewel 32 inputs far fhe ssset or liabillty thar are fol basad om obstrable macket datn {usobservabis inpats).

Wheie measueiig. the fair value oF an assel or o Tability, the Company usss observable market dats a5 far as possikle. If the
inputs used 50 measrs the fair value of an asset or-a lability Sl oo different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fale
Vil s nl iy Gategorized in'its emtiregy in the same level of the fulr valus hisvarchy 2= the lowest leved imput that is
sizniflcant v the eniiie messueEsnLn

Matertal Aecountiag Policies

Crperating Cvcle

Al sszss andd Lebilities faves boan classibicd as cerrent or non=curmend as per she Coanpany’s oonmal operaing cyele and otber
eriteria s out in the Schedule TIL o ha Companies Act 2013 and Ind AS | — Presentotion of Finencial Scatements based on tis
nasare of products and the time between the sequisition of sssets for proceasing and ‘their realisstion in csh and cash
equivalenis,

Financlal instruments

A finarcisl mstrument is eny contmet thel glves rse to o finonclal asset of ons éntity and u Fnarcial Fability or equliy
instrument of anncher entin:

Finangial Aszers

Initial recognition and messurament

All Binancial assets ane recognised initdally at foir value phas, In the case of fmancial assets not recorded & fair valus drough
profil or los, tmnsaction costs ihal arc siribufeble s the aequisition of the (nmcil wse. Trade reochvables are (nitally
mrssured ot framsncion price. Flemilar way purchase and gale of lmncial seets are aeoounted for al frade date,

Sulsegaent mersmrement

Fir parposes 0F sulsequent measarcment, Tirdncial ass1s are classified in three cabsparies:

= Ansortiscd oot

= Fair vakua throngh ether comprehensive ipcome (FYTOCT)

= Fair valoz thrpigh orofit of lass IFYTFLY

Piuaciiial " :

A Tiiimeiz] asse is mensured at amortised cosz i I 5 hedd witin a bisinéss mode] whose objective i to hold the asser in ordar
to oavilect enmivactial cash fows and the contmetunl fermss of the fnemcial sssek glve ie on specified dates to cash Bows Gt
ari salely payments of prineipal md nterea on the priscipal amount ogstanding.

The effclive ot rate (BT ) amontlsaiion ks neluided In fnance inendte in the prefit or Joss

Fumancml nasety ol [V I0C)

A fingeictil st is mensured ot FYTOCL I it bs held within & business modzl whese objective is achieved by both coliecting
eomtractual cash flows and seling finangial sssetz and the contractunt terms of the fmnrciol asset give rise on apeeified dates s
eash fows that see solély pyments of pringipal ond interest on the pringipal aaount oubtonding.

Eingncsal asests at FYW TR
A firdncad nsserawhich 5ot classified in any of te shove cntegories pre mengured 5 FYTPL.

Financial aszeis included within the FVTPL cateanry are measwed at fabe valoe with all changes reoognissd in the Stmsmant of
Profifd Loss

Dhar oquity Investments

All other cquity investmeants are measurcd at For valee, with value changss recpenbsed in Starement of Frofit and Loss, =L
for thissz sguity investmerse for which the Company bas elected to present the valos chinges m *COther Comprehensive Income":

irurecagriition

Tha Mabipdes dermdangrive o m Snurael seeet whan the camiemcien] dghoe 1o the coah s from the Flinaooiad s o Jrima e A

i sbers the fnaneinl sazer ard the trensher gualifizs for derscopnition mmdes lnd A% 105

w




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITELD

Nodes to the Flnenclal Stscemenis for the sear ended 31 March 2024

s

Finnncial lisbilicy

Initkal recognition and neseasurement

Financlal liabilitcs are inidaily recopnized at fair vahee plus any transaction cost that are atributable tothe aequisition of dis
¥mancial linkiliti=s except finnncial liablliles as fair valus through profit or loss alslch are fntially nwasured o fairvalus.

Subsequent messErenient

For purposes of subsequent weasarement, financial linbikities are classified in following catepories
= Firamcial [abilitics through profit or loss (FYTPL)

= Fimszscial Imbilitics at mmorised oosi

ikl Eibiljis i W FVTRL
A fmancial Iahiicy B classified as ot FVTEL i v s closslfiad as beld-for-trading. or & s a dedvalive or i i desdjmated 45 such
an mitial recogrition. Financial liabilites # FYTPL are megsured at fadr vabes and net gains ad loisss, inclisding any inbemest
expenie, dre reengnissd in proflc or losg,

Finaieial Hakilit fsed
Dver Fnancial Gabilities ore seboequently measured ot amortized oM using the offsctive interest method. Inferest experse and
any gain or loss on devecognition ane pecognised moprafitor lod,

Innereat Bearing loans and barrowings sre sabsequently measured sl amortised cost using the ETR method. Gains and losses are
fecoguised in profil ar Joss when the Eshilities are derscognised azwell 25 through the EIR amortiaion prcess. Far trade snd
odher payables maturimp within one vésr from the balance sheet dage, the cerving amounly mpproximates fir valwe due to the
et magurity af these instrumanis,

Dreengsition

A Pinancial lability foc & pan of 2 finmeial FebEite) is derscognied from the Company's Badnnee Shest whien The oblgation
specifled In the conirit 1S discherged or cancelled Oor axpines,

Offseiting of financinl nstrumeals
Froaminl assets and financial lindiiites ore offser and the net andunt prcscnied in the balance sheet when, and only when, the

Company currently bas o legally snforcesble righs to sét aff il armounts and @t mtends cither to settle tem on o net hasis or to
realiee the fsel and setile fhe Linhilite sinuhinnscasiy,

Property, Plani and Equipment

Recogmiticn and measurement

Ttems of propesty, plant and cquipeent are measured ot cost, which includes capitalised horrowing coas, s accurmubed
iepreciatiom aml arcwnelabed hapairment lisses 1 sy, The com of an ksm of property, plan and equiprent compeises s
purehiss price, Including fmport dufies asd nen-refundable purchiess tes, aftes degucting trude discounts and rebates, my
directhe attributehle cost of bringing the Beey to i1z working condition for k= intended vz and extimated st of dismantling end
remoeving the it and restoecing the site on which il & locaied. Barrewing comts directly aributable g the scouisition or
comstriction of those quiali Bang property, plant aed equipment. which necesser v take a gabstonteal penod of time to get ready
fior their inssndad ase, ks sapinlisad.

Aussets retired frien acive e and held for disposal are staied oo the lower of Tl ned ook salue id 1er realisable valoe &nd
sheiain-iandisr “Chibviar clarrenl fissens’

A fioed guset e eliminased from the fisancial sotemeng on dispesal or whin s further benefit is expecisd from ils use and
dispaizal, Any gain or loas oo dispesal 60 o e o propeny, plaot acd equipanerd is revognizel in prafitor lpss

. Subsequent expenditu re

Subserquent expenditre is caplialized only when 1 {3 prabable that the fiamne sconomic benefits associuied with the expenditure
will flow to dve Company: Cngo ing repairs and mainteneee are expenssd a5 nomrmed.

o Depreciation and amartisation

Peprecinion smd amartisrian foe the véar 5 recoynised inthe Statement of Profi and Loss,

Dreprecinton on Progerns Plang end Bavipmers are provided on writien dosve valie= mathod aver thie psefisl lives of sssete gt tha
rles gnd in the manner sptelfied fn Part  6F Schedule [T ofthe Ad,

Freehold Tand = ot depres nasd.
Dreprecianon methods, eetul lives and residugl values ars reviewsd ateoch- financial vear end and adjiussd a5 mpeaprinte

W




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Nides to the Fipanckal Staiements For the vear ended 31 March 2004

dy

el

1k

i

ey

Inventorica

Invansories which comprise raw maietials, finshed goods, sock in e, packing makerials, soves ond speres are measured &t
the Jowerof eost and nel realizahls valoe.

Invenisiies are valuad 41 the lower of cost or net realizable vabse on fhe firt-in frstour (FIFC) frmia. Cos inchwes
purchase price, difies, tansport & handing costs md otber cois directly atributahle 1o the scquisitdon md bringing the
imreninries 1 thelr present location and condition.

Net realisable value is ie estirmated selling pres in the ardinary course of hasiness, less the estimated eodls of completsan and
lling eaprnses

T materials, cotrponents mnd ather supplies held for use in the production of fislshied products are wot written down below
g6t expept in casss whers maderial prices have declined and it is estimaned thot the oo of the finished praducts will exceed
thedr net realisahle vales.

Assessment of et realisable value is mads a1 eash sibequent reporting date. When the circunwtances that previously caused
mversories 1o be writen down below cost no longer kit or when there i cleas evidence of mn mcnzase i et realisbls valee
because of charged economic Gircumstances, te amaan: olThe write-fown 8 reversed,

Impoirment

lepairment of Fenamclal instruments: fisancial asseis

Eupected eradil Inaxet dre réoogmized for sl Granclal pescls sabsequent o inivial recogmition other than fzenctalk ssses in
FYTPL categary.

Fir Finascisl asests other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 104, the Company récognises 12 mondh expected credit Josses
for afl ariginsted or soquired Trianclal ssses if ot the reporting dure fhe credin fsk of the finomidal asset has noi ingreased
sigmifivanily since its mitial recogaition. The expectad eradin losses are measgred as lifetime expecid credit bsses I the credit
rik oo Finenciad asset lacromses significuntly sincs ite initinl recogniton, The Company’s frade receivahles do wol oomakn
gignificant financing component and loss allowance on rnde receivables {5 mersired al an ameuni equal o life S capsted
foszes e, expected cmsh shortfall,

impairment of wop-financial assels

The Company's non-fivancial wsets o reviewed at sach reporting date b determine whethar thare {g. ey indicetion of
impaineeit For impatrment festieg, assews that da mol genseate irclepenident cash inflows are groupsd wgesther inie cash-
gemerating andis (CGUsL Each CGU repressnts the smallest Company of assely that generales cash inflows that are Sarzsly
indepandent of the cesh inflows of ofer assets or CGUS. [Fany such indication exiss fhe recoverable amont of an Esset or
L s ectimatead to doteming e sxtent of impeirment, 1f amy. When it is not possible to estimae te secoverable amomt of
individual sssel, the Compiny estimanes te reooveritibe amount of the OFL o which he asset belongs

Emplaves Begolis

Sheri-termm conploves benelits

The ondiscoustcd amount. of short rm empleves: benefits expected to be paid in exchamgs ToF the services pendered by
emplovess are resagnised {5 @n expense during the perod when the employess cender the serdces,

Detined contribetion plans

A defined contribution glan is u pest-employment benefit plan under which the Compuny makes specificd monthly cimtribations
sawasids Providens Fund The Compary' s contribating & recognised 45 an expense i the Stasement of Profit iod Lo duringz the
pericd i whidh the amploves enders Che relited sendcs,

[Nefimed heneflt pians

The Company pays grafsity b the employess whetver has eempleted five puars of senvics with the Conpany &t the time of
resipmotion. The grabuity is paid G285 doye slary for every vomplated year of service i per the Peament of Gmmity Act 1971

Provisions {other than fer employes benefits)

Priwiskans arc recognised when lhe Cotpany has a presént obligation {legal or constructive) as o result oF a pest event it s
peahabds thar ar ourflow af resowess embodving economic benefits will be required to- sefibe the obligmson and 4 relkable
estimale’ can b reede of the smeant of the obiigation

Hevenie Recapnition

ke e iemsured a8 the fair value of considerstion meeived or receivable. Sales recognized is nel of Goods. and Sarvics tex,
[nfermediory sales, rebutes other mdirsct tooes and disoost.

).




LINCOLNY INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mates to the Finuncial Stotements fur the vear ended 31 Marveh 2024

i) Lesses
Legses of property, plant and equipment that sransfer $o the Compeny subatastially all the risks and rewands of ownership arc
chssified as fnance besses. The Tessed assets wre measared nitinlly of an smount equal to- the Jower of their fair vulue and the
present velve of the mnimum lease payments. The minimim leass payments sre apportioned between finmee chirges and
reductizn of the lense limbility 50 as to ackieve n ponstmt rate of moadedt o0 the remaining balanes of the lbitity. Finapee
chee e amecrecognised mothe Sttement of Profit and Loss

il Recognition of dividend income, Interest [meome or expense
[rivigend Income i3 recognised i profil or ks on the dats on whish the Cosmgany®s dpht 1o reesive payent ks estnblished
Enszrest Ibsome 5 recognised using the effective interest method. EIR i the noe- that execily disounts the entmased fotars cash
receipts over the expecied |if of the financial instnament or 5 shorber peciod, where appropriate, to the grss carrying omount of
the financinl sl or fo the amoctised soat of a Anancisl liabiiy, When caleulating the effectvve indere=ct mis, the compemy
eslivnates the enxpecied eadly Mo by consideding all the eoatactue] temrs of the fnancial irstrument (For example, payment,
exiznsiom, call and simiar options) bet does not congider the dvpectad coadil ladges,

k) Income tax

Incame Ty Enpese compiices ol currset &5 deferred tas, Curesnt e and defemed tax s récognized in the statement of poafit
aF loss sxeepl 10 Ehe ealenl thia B relanss oo 4 sine s combipaticn, or Reos recognlzsl direcaly In cgulpepr in QCT,
I Current ax

Currens Tex nssets eohd Uabilities ore rezasured af the ameant sxpected 1o bo recovercd from or paid so the oecetion authorities,
kiesesd. o2t rates angd Bows thet ere enocted ar sebhstnntively ercctad ot the Balance sheet date.

il Dyferred tax
Erelersed a5 recoprised o0 lemporery difemenees betwesn fhe cumying amounts of assets end labilitics in the Gnamdal
staternsits & the corresponding tax bases nesd W the computation of taxable peofit,
Dreferned inx Linhilities and asets ome measured &t the tax mics that ars axpocted 1o epply in the pariod i which e Habibiy 15
seltledd or the nsset seiilised, based on me roes (and tx lows) thet have been eraceed or substantively enacted by the end of the
:\:puﬂinﬂ_ F-:'.i:rd Tha ﬁl.q.*:in.ﬂ arrarnt 3 Deferred fax lighilities and aseets are reviewed &t the end of sach reporting period.

I} Errnings per Shore

Basic anmings per sluane 58 caleulaned by dividing the net prafit or loss for the perod sributable 1 aquity shoreheldera by the
wivighied wenige naober of qu iy shires outsanding during tie period.

For 1 purpase ol sleulting dilused exmings per share, the o probit e (0% for the pedod aprionble 1 equily shiaeholders
and the weight=d nverige number of shares caisinnding dueing the pericd are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potental
ity shires,

mj Additlenal Regulagory Informetion
i} The Coemesmy dned nat own any mmmoyible priperty whose ik desds are wol registered in the name of the Coampiey.

il During the vear, the Company has noc revaleed s PPE (inclodine Kight o Use Asseis) or Iniengible assess and eccordingly ihe
dEsclodires Bn respes of these maiers ofe talapphcshle 0 L

i) There s nocCanlzal Wiark: i Progress and accosdingly the dlsclosarss in respectof It ans not applicable io the Comgpany:

by] Thers are oo [ntanglble assets under development and sctordingly the disclosures in respect of & ase not applicable 1o the
Comparny.

¥ The Comapany gogs ot haeve ooy bénoomi property and no prodeedings heve heen initistied of pending against the company fig
brirl el inge dunky Bl property,

vi} The Compasy has not availed cash credit facility agrinst sscurity of curment assets [roc various bankers. Henos no disclosome
ot the game 12 peovided.

viij The Company has ot been declered a5 8 wilful defsulier by any bank, fnancil nstiution or sther lender.

viti) The Company has not ciborex] mba -any traesacions dering fhe vead wikh comphnlss struck off wnder section 248 of the
Compomics Act 2013 ar etion $60 of e Companies Act, 1956,

b1 Mo charps or sarisfaction of chargs is pending for regisgration with the Regigtror of Comaimbes in nespect of loma svailed by the

Company.




LINCOLN INDUSTRIESR LIMITED
Nodes fo the Flnaneinl Stntements for the year ended 31 March 2024
x} The Company has complied with the mumber of layers presenbed under cluze (2T of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
[Feseriction on mambar of Lasersi Rales, 2017 and does mot hedd any imvestrianss which' are beyond the restriciioes menfiomed
b '

) The conspany i tol advanded, loaned or invegled fonds (edfbsar borrowed funds or shane prembum of any other soarces or kind
of Funds) to amy other personds) or entitwics), inchuding forelgn eafities (Indermediarics) with fhe snderstanding that the
intermwdiary shall divectly or mdirecily lend o invest @ ultinats beseficianes of provide any guarintes, security of the Hioe toos
an bebkalf of sush alimate beneficinry.

xit) The company hos oot recedved any furd from any porsonia) or entipdled), neluding foreipn entitivs (Ivteomediaries) with the
umndersanding that the Compnay shall directiv or mdirecthy lend or invest in ukimate hepeficinges or pl'l:n.'Ed: BTy ERIARAMEEE,
spcurity or tha like o o o belakf of such wWidmace beseficiany.

siii ) The Company b not sumendesred or disclosed any mmsaction @ inGome moinedms s asscsments umder the Ineoms Tax
At 1961 varried oat duriog the yesr

ulv] The peovisons 67 TSR a5 per sction 133 of the Companies Act,2013 ane nod spplicabls in the Company.

wv} The Company Fins it wadied or devested 2 ervpto nusreney o vinual curresey -during the: flanekal year,

®
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N INDHE LIMITE

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in T O

1. NON-CLURRENT INVESTMENTS 31st March, 1023

{ e g-term, other than rade, vale At cost)

in Unguoied Equity Instnamests

(fully paid up of fuce valoe of T10 exch)

A00.400{P Y, A0 00 Shares of Calvis Berter Pyt Lid, 1,25, 7305

118 626 (P.Y. T18,626) Shares of P & F Highnise Fvi. Lid. 83,087, 78

(fully paid wp of face value of T T each)

196,000 (P.¥. 106,000) Sharcs of Diancot Fibres Pvt Lid. 32089120

i Limated Listzillty Partnershap:

Fragall Dealmesk LLP 2406432

Tnvestment i Gavernment of Triss Secorities (b amortised BIET) 30.00

S8 146.16
Mosz;
Prigen Denkneck LLP e
Marne of the Pannes e af Frelil Tiotal Capital
F1se March 034 3ist Binmch 2023 315t Mnrsh 2024 31 5 [ularch 2023

Wefady Comitescial LLF T3 *7.31% 20.000,00 00, EK101 L

Subhilats Deaters LLF 45 8%, 48 B 3000000 31,0000

Lincoln Indesries Limited 1. B §AM 240642 240640

3 DEFFERED TAX ASSETS(LIABILITIES) (mot)

[Jeferrad Tin Assefs -

Tax lnpact nrising on brought forward husiness loss, differsmer i

318t Maseh, 2023

TATER
fair value of Invesiment apl insbsorbed degreclaton
Def=rred pax labifiics
Tt lenpeecyof difference i 'W.E, V. of Property, Plant a1d i
Equipment né Tﬂr[mm: T Ack ard Companiss Aot
Deferred tax asse i Labilitiss} fnet) ———
———am
4 OTHER NON EL#RE.EHT.—'LEI'S 215t March, Pl P
{Umnstontid, canssdmed gosd |
Security Deposits 13004

-5

Critser Sdvinges

Incorme Tan Mdvsrices (netof provisicns]

H§39.5'[I
el

"8, TRADE RECEIVABLES

ALit Miarch, 2023

Sacnred, Corgiderad Giood .
[isismenred, Conaidanad Ciood =
Drpubifial i
R e R g T e =

5. CAGH AND EANK BEALANCES 315t March, 2023
Cishoond Cidh Equivilemls ©
Bikarrees with Bnks

It Cument Avcounts 1,4 1646

i_ash in Hend 5:ﬂ3T.51

_————ee——



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHARE CAPITAL

;'Lm.l-lﬁ‘ﬂt in ! s
7. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Alst March, 2033
Loatsto Relarsd Partics 3.69. 60,67
3,58 Iﬁi.!ﬁ
B. OTHERFINANGCIAL ASSETS 31t March, 2013
TUgeciued, ronsidered gaod
Bonk deposiis indloding inesst aperasd| 1.279.43
Recorverabls from Bank £41.21
Curreny Capiml & ccoust with LLF 4.129. 88
T.H30.32
_— ——_—
B OTHER CURRENT ASSETS st Mo
Balnmce with Guods nod Service Toax Deparmment 4.1l 73
E !g !- i ;
11l

AR5t March, 203

Aushuorigsd -

GOL00,000 (B Y. 600000 Equin Shans of F100 wch
e '

SL45000 (PY, 5045 M0 Equity Shares of T 1~ sach

{0} Termz { Righta aidnched e Equity Shanes
oS} :

#0008, D h . (1

S, 300,00

32 300,00

Einch equity shire & satitled o dividend ss gropesed by tha board of direciord. BEdveny chare is hering one vote. Inoose of winding
up, the share holder i entitled todisedbntion i eguel propodion of belance rempining after payment (o all eredsor

315t March, X3
Mol of Bhares b5 ol Holding
Equity $hares of T 10 soch fally palf-up LR
Ngme ol ibe Sharebolders
Phamzot Fibres Privens Limiwsd 2100000 4003%
Ankl Peales Private Limited 5,0 [ o8R0
Dirake Comroercia] Privane Limked 350K HATS
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= Amonnt i ! MI
{1 Dietnils of Shareholding of Promuoters (0 the Comgpany
3im barch, 2023
Mo, of Shares % of Holding

Toquity Sheres of % 14 each fully paidap

Fame of th Sharsholders

Fravish Diandhenia 2000 (46%%
Prem Chand DhondkaniaHuf) 33000 .d4%%
Pras==1 Mandhenia 20,200 4%
Praveenchard Diandhaniz 19.550 0375
Seema Dhandhania | 8050 1.34%
Wil Chamdhardz E5.5H) a.31%
Fremlaa Dheandhuni 155000 1,300
Premchand [handhants 1,20 D02%
Pushpa Devi Dhandhania nn 1%
[Kinku Dhacdharia 100 CLD0R
Rachann Disandbant 30 0008
Sendwep Dhandhoni 50 .00
Ponedheissliyum Dhandhsnis aLk {4}
Sirgram Chardhanis &0 000%%
Miehan Lal Dhandhanis 50 0.00%%

Nate: Thize s bosn no change in she Prometers’ Sharshalding for the current as well as previous finmnzinl yedr. Accordingly, the
perceniugs change required 1o be reported is nil,

11. HESERVES ANDSURFPLLUS

315t Mareh, 2023

Generai eserve g
Surplus i the Siatenent of Prodit and Loss:
Opening Bulancs 480630012
Add - Profit for the year __9.13?5_.3_15_
Closing Balance 5,52,314.98
EIISEIL'rSJ:E
T2 TRADE PAYABLES _ 31st March, 2023

Thes. v Micro and Smpll Enterprises (Refer Mo 28)
{Ehers
Rofbe fiya o T4 fort wie breckap

13, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

A=t March, X023
Payable for Expenses. REET1
Payable 1o Employeess 360,00
Satatury Liabliliss 3306
Dikier Pavable

118
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ameunt in ¥ 005
14 REVENUE FROM OF ERATIONS 2022-2013
Sale of Prodiicis
Traded Goods 162500
T b
15 OTHER INCONE Iﬂl:l;lﬂ:l!
Lmteres: [meoems Ly
ProfliiLossh fram Limited Linkility Partnership Fiom T250
Cther Mon-Cperatng Lioms 396,71
T6. FURCHASES OF STOCK-IM-1 RADE 2013
Furchase-of Producks
Trafed Goods 250,00
17.  FMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 0222013
Salnries Bunus & Qiher Allowances 10 34034
Sraff Wellme Expandes &56.00
15, OTIER EXPENSES =] 2RI 2 Tiz2-20a3
Diher Adminiatratlve and Selling Expenses =
A dvpriisemsnt i E L E 14380
Henl Charges T b e f 3 4017
Lepal & Professional Chargss i, LT FA1RXD
Membership ared Subeription Charges P SR TI230
Power oo Fuel = ETLTR THSN
Prinaing and Saetlonery [ L 29380
Fosiage Expenses R 406210
Ausliiprs remuneration: g =
Audit Fews : _:_::__:'-__- B LN
Travelling & Conveymmes e haabis z
Telephomes Chargts < e ety 2 175.83
Rent, Rates & [axes 14,954.24 1,383.74
(ffice Expinses e ORI, 59175
General Expeasss = AL 250407

——————



LM TES LIMITELY

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE F[HMEML STATE"I'I'E]"'-T'S
1% EARMNINGS PER SHARE (EFS) MY T ORI H2R
The caleclabios of Eamizas Per Shere (EF3) hos been made in nnmniam:e with Endian Ammumg Sranderd - 33, A stitement on
calcutation of Basic ar Dilwed EPS iz as under |

Totnl Comprehenisve Income for the period P1.E0E 85
Adk: Extra erdinan' EXpensessneome - .
Profit before conslderation of Extrsandineny items D1.2ER. 04
Weighted avernge number of Equity Shares cutstanding 245000
Basic Enmings Per Share [Facs Valoe of Es 0D poch] ik 0Ds 1,75
Add: Welgied numsber of pobential eqeity shares =
o apcolnt of Emnplinecs Siock Opiions
Welghted average zumber of Equily Shares outstanding [inclugive 51430000
diutive ESOF shares outstanding]
Dilured Essviings Per Share [Face value of Be, | each] 175
20, INCOME TAXES 2002-1023
A Aniount recognised in proflf or Ios
Deferred tax
Deferred tin for the vear (6845 95,
B Income ti recognised inother comprebensive inoame
Deferred tax
O tocams tsak will not b recinssified:to prodit or kiss
+ Fair viuadon of equity irtromenis 21,904 K
(2190400
Income tax expotzs repered in the Stemdalone Stement of Pro 5 urd (28,749,595}
Lﬂsgi'ﬂ"*ﬂ} —aaaa—

18 SEGMENT REFORTING
Ag per Il AR 148 "Opersiing Se2ment”, segment mformatian has been provided under the Momes b Cocsolideted Flaencsl
Stmbements. Pleese reler niste 13 for revenue fom sale of prodiers

I RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Az per Ind AL 24, e disclomares of transsctions with the relawed parties e given belon:

{1) List of relabed parties apd also refaied parties with

{&} Kev Managerial Personnel i
M Prawvesn Chand Thandbania {Direcrar)
Tr. Rinku Dhanchansa {Directar)
Mr. Susbvan Saharny {Diresiaor)
e Nitm Gupin oy Seorarar
(b Cker Belassd Farties
Drhancot Fibees Privite Limasd O |pinal Commeotmde LLDP
Trem Chand Dhendhania (HUE Pragati Dealmark LLEF
P& P Highrise Privar Limitsg). Sl Annapuorms Cotton Mills & Inds. Led.

G




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{07 Traneaciions wih lelnied Faries

Namare af :__iTmmiiml TOE2-202)
Drircetor's Remnreraibon
Pravean Trand Dhandhaniz H10.400
Salary Paid
Rty Crapia 1,080.00
Shyam Sunder Bhageria "
Rant
Prem Chasd Dhacdhands (HLIF) 23530
[eterest Income
Drizinal Commoirade LLP 128,
Sl Annapurme Coston Wil & nds. Lid, 29.0910.7%
Snare of Profit from Liméed Lizbility Padnership Fimms
Pragati Dealmerk LLP 073
Loans and Advances Given
Sri Anmaparrs Cotion MR & nds Lid. -
Reczipt of Lomn aod Advances Given
1 Annnparra Cotion Mills & inds, L, L1000, 0
Critsanding Balirces
Loars and Advanccs Roosivables
Original Cominoerade LLP 1,10, 86512
S Annapient Ootten Mitls £ Tnde Lad, 3.98.391.55
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LINCOLN INDLUSTRI 1

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amnunt in T 00s

i3 LOANS TO PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS, KMPs AND RELATED FARTIES
R 1022-2023

= Arm of Loan or Ame of Loan or

Type of Bormwwer ST %5 bo total Loans e b 10 total Loats
nnd Adwvanomes und Adwvanges

af Liosn of Loan

Repayahie an Domand
Pramaoesrs
Dhpeson
K AP
Fisluted Parties

38924067 100,00 %




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FOBMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= Amcunt in ¥ ois
I’ Finapelal ingtrumests and related disclosures
261 Falr valus measurement
The fair values of the fisancial ussers and [kbilites are incloded at the amount ot whicl the bsirement could be sxchange i
& cueecnt Inmasaction between willing peries, other than in (onses] or liquidation sale.
The Compuny hos emoblished the following fair volus hicrarchy that ciegories the value w0 3 levels, The inpois o
valuation technigues used to measare fasr value of finemvial instruments are:
Lewel 10 The hiesarchy wizs-quoted (adjusted) prices n active markets for idenlical mssets or linhilities. The fulr value of all
bonds wich are waded in e ok exchnges is valued using the closing pelce or deser guotibons as at the reporting date
Level Tt b fair value of financiil instruments that are ot traded m un active masioet (For example reded boads, over the
eounter desivarivesy i determined using valuation echaidues which meximise the use of observable market daty and rely as
listhe s possible on company specific estimates, The muus? Tund wnie e vaked using e closing net asset vahse. IF all
signilicant inputs required o fafr valve an iesmrement are abservible, the instrument is inelisded in Level 2.
Lewel 3 Wone of mere of the signficant inpats is oot based on observabie oiret dat, fhe instrament is ncluded i Level 3,
T manngsment asséssed thar trisde reveivables, cash and cash equivalen, rade pavible mnd other financlal assets and
Habdlirizs apgnddimide their pomying amouniz lagely doe fo the short teon moturities of thers instraments,
6.2 Financial instrumests by
The following table shows fir vahes of financial sssets and labilises, indud@ng their levels in financlal bieraschy, together
with the cirving ameuts shown i ihe starsment of firsaneisl position. The table dosd not include fiir value information for
fnimiisl mescis and finoncial lahilities ot messorsd o fair value if the corrving samount s o rersonable approsdistion of
fair vz,
ITxt March 2024 Jis March 2055
Fartlculars ol : Fair value v Falr value
Carrying amouni o Carrvmg nmanet Tevel 3
A Financizl assets: =
Al Measored st amortised co
Trade teceivablssg 5 45 D56 54 - . =
{zsh and cnh sguivalents & 1063714 - G LR -
vhon ierm eans & Advinde 7 580530 44 - 108 25l06T .
[ither finazeial szt B 701748 - 185032 -
I Mannred a0 Tair valoe through
prafit or loss
Ivestimesats - 2436.4% LAIGHAT 2 a56.4Y 435,42
[ Meaured at falrv:hpmmugh
nthier comprchensive ineoma
Investmans . 5.45076,71 $45.0756.71 5,19, 70w 5,13,709.94
B Financiul Habilities:
nl Messured st amarised coci
Bomiwings - - - -




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

203 Financil iizh Management

(i)

The Cormpeny has sxposure to the follewing risks arising from financial instraments!
iy Creda risk

(il Ligquidizy risk

(i} hlarker ik

Risk management framework

The Compay's principal fiancial fabilities coenprises of barmwings and wiher payables. The mein parposc of hess
fizancial Liabilitics ks to finance the Company operations. The Company's principal fnasciol assets inchede trads and ather
recebrabies, and cmb & cosh eciveless et derive directly from it operalions;

Ihe Company’s activites expose 1t i 4 varicty of financial risks, lictuding market risk, credit #isk and liquidiny risk. The
Compay’s primary rlsk manegement focus is 10 minlaise potential adverse effects of market risk on ¥ fnascial
performance. The Company's exposre 1o oredit visk is influenced mainky by e individual characieristic of each oustomer
i the concestration of rist From the top few customers. The Compemy’s risk mamsgerient assessment and policies and
pcesses e astnlisned o idenisy and analyss the risks faced by fhe Company, % 8 approprinte risk limits aad conrols,
dnd 1o moaltar such risks and complianes with the same. Risk asiesament and manogement palicies and processes s
revlewed regubacly to refloet changes in market conditions and the Compeny's axtivities.

Thils note prescnts information sbeat the Company’s oxpasare 3o sach of the above risks, the Conmpany’s ebjectives, palicies
and processes for messuring and managing rlsk.

Credin ks

Credit risk In the risk of fnancial loas of the Compeny if 2 customer or coustepamy 1 A finomeial strument, falls s mweet ke
contracusal obligations, 2nd arscs princlpally form the Compeny recaivables from customers. Credit ariges whes a customes
or courarperty dies ot meet its obligaions vnder a financial mstrment or tusiomer confract, leading o & financlal loss.
The Compuny 1 expossd to credit sk from fs operaring scvitdes (primmnly Irede feccivabic) prd from s
financing v esting activities, including deposits with bank. The Compeny has no significent conentration of credit risk with
ALy DOuMiErpay. e eamying wmouns of Omncial &5s npreest e maximum crodit risk enpoars,

Trade receivabie
The tisk mansgament commimee bas esublished 2 credit policy ender which sach new customer & analysed Individuslly for
rediracrthiness before the Compuny® somised purment and delfvery serind snd condltlons are offered. The Compinys

vavitw inchades external raings, if they ore available, fmanecial statemments, credit ngency mfennatsn, industry infeomation
amd im =ene cisess bankd fefErences:

Exposure by credit risks

The Company's sxposure o credit risk i milvenced mamly by the individunl characerisies of sach customer. Howenver
manmpemint dlio considers the factors that mey infloence thi credil el of s customeT base, includiig he defzul risk

associmed with tie industry. Demils of coneeitraion parcentage of revenve generted from top cusiones and top fve
ciEshomess nre sised bekow

Yaar anded Year gnded
Parlen lars 31 March M4 3 March 2023
B Ampunt b Amount
Hevanue from iop costomer 100,000 45 706,13 100 (18 5062500
IF'.-:l.-crtue froum top five 100 'E.?M-H P, T 2,625.04) |

Trade receivahles e primarily unsecwed ard are derived from evenue eamed from sustomers: Credit risk is managed
fhrongh credit appeovala, eebilshing credit limis mod by continuously menforing the credimonhiness of customers 1o
which the Cornpany grants credit bevns in the momal course of business. As per simplified sprogch, he Company makes
prerinben vl sopesrd woaad s reeed =o el ,__w-,..n..'!.... artdeg o penedalan raniriu e mibignia the el odTdePasdt paismassio armd
reEies AR propriale provisions o each reporting dasc whenever 85 for longer peried ond Irvalves higher risk,

@.




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lifh

(iif)

{n)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity tisk iz defired & the risk that the Compay will not be able w setle o mest i1z ohligations on time o & reesansbls
price. Prodent figusdity risk masagement implies malittaining suificiens c1sh and marketable wecurites md the gvailability of
funding through &n adequats Emount of credit facilities o mset obligations when due. The Company's fnance eam i
rsperrsible for xuidity, fonding as well & settlernent manapemment. ln adéiiion, Processes and polickes pelnted to such Tigks
ar= overseen by senior menagemenl Monsgemenl monbiors Company's liquidity pesitaon threagh ralling firecasts on the
bisiz of exnected cash flows.

The Comphiny's approsch to mmnaging liguidiy i 10 ensure, & far ax possibly, that it wiil have aiffictent guidity bo mest it
Wnbilities whes they sne due, nider both nomial and eressed condgions, withaut incurring uracceptable lomes o risking
damge to fhe Company’s repataEion,

Expesare to liguidity risk
The Company dees not bave amy remaining contmctn] maurkles of finaneial liabilities and mvestinens o the repoming dnte
basad on contreeraal undiscounsd paymenls

Marke: risk

Warlost risk i the risk ol 106 of Mubare earnings, fair value or fubse cash Hlows that may resuit from & change in the price of &
fnnneis] instrumeeat . Uhe value af i Anancial Dsirment may chonge & o result of changes  the inferest ratss s other
market chenges thal offect mirket rigk sensitive mstrUmens. Wliirkoe! Tk is anirfbusable 1o &l market risk sensiove fpancial
ietramanrs inchuding iovestments, reecivables, pavebles and bomowings.

Tmterest rade risk

Iters eate Tisk i% (e sk i the Tir valie o7 sture eash Scvws bf 4 fnonciul Enscrument will fluctunts hecase of chanpes
i market Intercst ranes. The Company sxpesure to the Tisk of changes in merket interest rates relaied primarily m the
Caspany's shon toon bomawang with floating mteredl. fkes. The Compeny constnily monitors the oredii markets and
relnnees its finamesng stretmpses i gehiove an apfimal rnaturr sy profibe el flssmeing cost

Fxpoaura to intersst rate rigk

fhe inlerest mie profile of the Compuny ‘s interes besaring financial mstruments & the end il e reponting poried e @
folows:

EHHI:uhr: al roh 2074 | 315t March 2023 |

Fixcd rate insiruments

Finnnednl aasets 791749 784032

Financial sabilities . .
7.017.49 7,B50.32

Variable rate insiumenis

Financink msels I E

Tinanelal liabilitees - =

sensitlvity anmlysis

Ficed o inssmuments that v cameed &1 smortsed cost ore oot Sublect o interesl rate tigk for e purpase of sensitive
armlszls.

Cash Aoy sensitivisy analysks for variable rate instruments
Since, the company does Aot hold any variable ral insirarenbs, (zash flow sensflv iy malysis is it applicable.

b} Equity price risk

Tha Carmmantl o nint mensced 10 eqiity risks arsing from equity vestents. Equity imvestmens ane hell for strapegic rather than

widing purposes. The Comgumy doss not

[ej Cwrremcy rick

The CompiEny 305

potively trade lhese myesHnEMEs.

[ Wive durensy ridks sines it is not caposed W any foreign CUfFERCy trnSaction.

0




LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
77_CAPITAL MANAGEMENT '

The Coennany's management oBjective e

: toven=ure the Compatty's BRIHTY 10 CELIOLE 05 & EUIE WA e
- o provida an edequate returs o shareolders by pricing products and services comenensrely with The level of risk,

The Company monitors cagital on the basis of carrving amount of aguity intluding remined carnings & presented on the face of
Halanoe Shest The Company menages ihe capital sirucocs and makes adjustments to {1 in the light of changes in econamie

somditions and the rsk chirmeteristics of the underlying assets. Thers &5 no change In the overall copisal risk manspemeit Sratsgy &
compared o the Fas vear,

|_Pnriim1:ﬁ 3ist March 3024 [ 3st
Toal debi (Pank and pther bormawings)

Equity

Ligquid invesmenis Including bank doposits
Dbt te Equity (A B)

Dot to Equity (net) [{A-C} B

11,37,655.0%
545397

i1.90,425.12
LG3T.15

nEF

5 MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUN ENTERPRISES

Bineed o the nformations mvaiable with the Company, The Creditees of the compamy are ragistered Micro and Small Enterprises as
Aefined usdar Micro, Smallancd Medium Ererprises Development Act, 2006,

19 CONTINGENT LIABLITIES 31sx March 2024 3hst March 2023
Income T Liability =gainst which the Company b prefesed - .
appeal

= F 2

30 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBIATY:
Cosporsie Social Responsibiline as remtioned in Sehaduls WIT read with Section 135 of the Companies At 2013 Is nos appllesble 1o
K S0Py,

37 PREVIOLS YEAR FIGURLS
Thee figures. for the previous years have hoon regrouped andor recissified aherever necessary 1o make thesn compurnble.

31 APPROVAL DF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS
The Cinonoial Statements werz agproved fg iszue by the Hoard ot Direciors on 300, May, 2033,

55 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION
(o} The Campany awn immareabie gropemy whoss title desds are ragidscred in te neme of the Compeny.
ib} Dering the year, the LOmpny s ot revalued Tis PPE (meluding Right 1o Us= Assets) or Intngible asats and pocond naly
the disclpgires in ¥espect of these motiers arenat applicable 1o it.
(e} There isao Cepiial Work in Pragsess and socardingly the disclosune In respet of it are ot applicabie s the Compéy-

{d) There drc o intangible agwess ander development and accordingly the disclosures b respect of it are not upplicable t the
Comipeary-

i) Tt E:ul:fpamf does ot kave imy bepaml propety and no procesdings hive been lnltlatied o pending against the company
fiort holdirg amy benam property.

(6] The Company has ol avaikel cash ceedit Taeility againa seurisy of current asscts fram Jerdes,

{gy The Company has not been declarsd &5 2 wilful defmuher by a0y btk Ginimeinl natitation o ather lander,

[k} The Company bk rof emtired 16t phy transactioms during tbe vear with companies sruck off under section 248 of 1he
Compamies Ak, 013 o seriiorn S50 of the Companies Adl 1556,

(1 Teo charge or sedsfacion of charge is pending tor regigmation with the Registror of Companies it respeclof loans availed Ty
the Company,

(5} The Eunl:[:mt}- hs complied with th number of layers preseribed andes clause (B7) af section 2 of e Companles Ak, 2013
reind with Companbes {Restletin on nursher af Layers) Riutes, 2017 and doss nol niold sy investment which sre beyond the
resarlethons nosmianad heryin.

(k] The Flnanicial Ratios required te o2 dischosed have been dischosed in Mote Mo 23

i) Mo soheme of arremgament s terrs of section 230 10 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 Invalving the Company had besn
approved by the competant oty during the year



LINCOLN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(m) The company. has not advencad, laned ar inveased funds {either barvovwad funds or shore premivm or any other . souress or
kird of funds) to any other person(s) ar entiey(ies), including foreign entities {Intsrmediares) with the andersmnding that the
intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or Invest in ultimate beneficarios or provide nny guarates, security or the like
tgr or o behalf of snch altimate bemeficiary,

im} Tae cornpany hos not recebved any fund from any person(s) or entityfies}, including foreipn eatifies (Intermediaries) with the
Undérdanding that tha Campniy shall directly or indirecily lend ar Invest in ultimate bereficiaries oF peavide amy: guaranbes,
securlty oF the like toor on Behalf of such ulimade bepaficiary,

(o} The Company has not sirmendered or disclosed any tmnsction a8 icoms in income fx sssessments undsr the [feoms Tax
At 96 carrigd out durbng the year,

(p) The provisons of CSR as per section 135 of the Companies Act.2013 am not applicsbie to the Comipary.

() The Company has not teaded or itvested in cryplo curreney ar virtusl curreney during the financial year,

M OTHER DISCLOSURES

(@) Ceraln balances i respect of Loans #nd Advaress and Current Linbilittes, a8 appeasiog in the books of sccoents are suhject
1 conlimmations by e respective parfies sl adjustmentsireconciliation adsing terefrom, if R

(b} 1 the financiul stabements, eny diserepencies in any table between the total and sue of the smonrs Heted are dus i rounding
off,

In terms of cur mport of even date anneysd
For Chheparia & Associntes For and on behalf of the Board

Charsred Accountants
FRN: 322169F WH

M o) [/ ke

(May garwal A ‘t'm‘""\ LA,_/? Director

riner dnl Dffleer &

Chiel Finane irechor Elaku Dkendhania
Alembership Mo, 3055492 Prevesn Chand Dhandhanic DIN: D3T30755
DTk 00] S4040
Flece : Kolkais o [i
Diatedd @ The S0rh day of May, 2024 ’cﬂ]‘
Company Secrétary
e Gupta

Par: AQNPGET4TP




LINC )

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 RATIO ANALYSIS NUMERATOR __ DENOMINATOR _ 31st Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023 __% Change
{a) Current Estio Current Assets Current Liabilities 13.07 6641 L7 20%
{b) Diebt-Equity Ratio Total Dty Sharchalders” Equity NLA, A, A
{c) Debt Service Coverage Earning Available Dieht Service LA, B, M.A.
Ratio for Debt Service

{4) Return on Equity (ROE)  Net Profit after Tax Average 2.62% 2.45% 5,58%

Shareholder's Equiry

(¢} Inventery Turmover Sales Avernee [nventory M.A, MLA, N.A.
Ratic

{fy Trade Recervables Wt Credit Sales Average Trade 3.67 15 6 73,1 1%
Tumover Ratlo Receivables

{g) Trade Payvables Turnover NetCredit Parchases  Average Trade 312 1152 T3.83%
Batio Payahles

{h) Met Capiral Tumover Met Saks Average Working 0,15 0, 148 ST T
Ratio Capital

(i) Met Profit Ratie Net Profir afrer Tax et Sales 33.90% 28.95% 17.12%

{j) Rewmwm on Capial EBIT Capital Employed 1. 15% |_E2%% -35.38%
Empleyed (ROCE}

k) Renm on Investrment {Clasing - Opening) Opening 161% £.78% =47.51%

Sharcholder’s Equity  Shareholdeirs Equity

Resan for Vanaton
a) Curmemt Ratio has decressed due to significant increase in Trade Payables during the year.

b} Met Profit Ratie and Return on Investments has increased due to incressing impact of Deffered Tax for the year,
o) Trade Keceivable Tumover Fatio has ibereased due to increese m debiors balances:
d} Renmm on Investment has increased due to merease m Profit Reserves.




